
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

A.   State Representative Erin Koegel  

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – January 16, 2018 

B. Approval of Special City Council Meeting Minutes – January 22, 2018 

C. Approval of Special City Council Meeting Minutes – January 29, 2018 

D. Safe Assure Contract 

E. Approval of Simple Recycling Agreement 

F. Resolution 18-06 Resolution of Appreciation – Debbra Kuehn and Dennis Cooper 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Resolution 18-04 Renaming John M. Conde Park to Triangle Memorial Park 

B.  Resolution 18-05 Resolution Making Findings of Fact for Denial of Liquor License for Bradley  

      Povlitzki, Sota Tap House and Grill 

C.  Resolution 18-07 Approving Preliminary and Final Plat for Pride Rock Addition 

D.  Resolution 18-08 Approving A Conditional Use Permit for An Early Childhood School at 1415  

      81st Avenue NE 

E.  Resolution 18-09 Hearing on Proposed Reassessment for Spring Lake Park Terrace Property for  

      the 2014-2105 Street Improvement Project 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Phone System Proposal 

B.  Request for CUP/SUP Revocation Hearing – 1540 County Highway 10 NE 

C.  Approve Quote to Move Electronic Sign from Central Park to Community Sign 

D.  Liquor Store Auction Contract 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

A.  Municipal State Aid Account 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

14. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

15. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on January 16, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 

P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Building Official Brainard; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Parks and Recreation Director 

Rygwall; Attorney Thames; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant 

Gooden  

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Tiffany Kovaleski – BTYR-BHMC Coordinator 

 Doug Eischens, 8220 6th Street NE 

 Tim Faeber, 9031 Fillmore Street NE, Blaine 

 Tom Busch, 1006 103rd Avenue NE, Blaine 

 Rich Williams 557 78th Avenue NE 

 Rich Slomkowski – Suburban Ramsey County – BTYR 

 Yolanda Von Itter – FACS 

 Brad and Dana Povlitzki, Ham Lake, MN  

       

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

 

Administrator Buchholtz asked to remove Item 6E, Resolution 16-03 Denying Therapeutic Massage License, 

from the agenda as the applicant withdrew their application.  He asked that Item 11G, Hy-Vee Lease, be added 

to the agenda.   

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff asked to remove Item 6G, Approval of Statement of Values Policy, from 

the agenda and asked that the item be discussed at a future Council workshop session.  

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – January 2, 2018 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  17-23 -- $161,990.80 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.    17-24 -- $229,482.55 

C. Statement of Fund Balance/Budget to Date – December 2017 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

D. Resolution 18-01 Authorizing Fund Closures and Transfers 

E.   Dedication of Terrace East Field to Don Busch 

F.   Approval of Dover Kennel Animal Control Contract 

G.   Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Business License – Massage Therapy 

I. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.  Presentation 

 

A.  Volunteer Appreciation Awards for Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Volunteers 

 

Councilmember Nelson recognized volunteers from the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee for their 

assistance with the monthly dinners held at Kraus-Hartig VFW.  He provided each with a certificate of 

appreciation and provided gift cards for military families to be distributed by the Family Services division of 

the National Guard. 

 

Mayor Hansen thanked Councilmember Nelson for all the work he does for the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon 

committee and for his time spent with the Committee. 

 

8. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the December 2017 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to five hundred ninety eight calls for service for 

the month of December 2017 compared to five hundred one calls for service in December 2016. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Spring Lake Park Police Reserve Unit currently consists of seven members and 

these seven members have contributed one thousand four hundred thirty one hours of service to our community 

and the surrounding communities.  He stated that per the 2017 “Volunteer Value per hour for States”, 

Minnesota values volunteer hours at $26.40 per hour. He stated that this equates to a savings for the City and 

its residents of $37,778.40 for the Reserve Units volunteer services and allows our Police Officers to be utilized 

more efficiently for providing service to our community and residents. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that the Spring Lake Park Police Department in its quest to keep the community as safe 

as possible, participated in the State/Federal program called TZD (Toward Zero Deaths) in 2017.  He stated 

that this program is designed to address problematic driving behaviors on a national basis across our country 

to include but not limited to driving under the influence of alcohol/drugs, distracted driving and other unsafe 

behaviors exhibited by motor vehicle drivers and is a grant funded program.  He reported that the Spring Lake 

Park Police Department was able to participate and work thirty separate shifts over the course of 2017.  He 

stated that the Spring Lake Park Officers effected two hundred eighty nine traffic stops, issued two hundred 

eighteen traffic violation warnings along with issuing one hundred seventy nine traffic citations.   

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and discussed 

the Turkey Shoot that took place in November, the renaming of the baseball field at Terrace Park and the 

location of a community garden. She explained that the garden could be constructed this winter out of pallets 

and placed at Sanburnol Park   

 

Ms. Rygwall reviewed the department statistics and stated how successful the holiday cookie and spruce tip 

classes were.  She reported that the first Tower Days planning meeting would be held on January 30. She stated 

that parade and vendor applications have already been received.  

 

10.  Ordinances and or/Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 18-02 Approving Hy-Vee First Addition of Spring Lake Park Flat 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the review of the Spring Lake Park Hy-Vee final plat has been 

completed. He stated that the final plat includes elements discussed as part of the preliminary platting process 

and the entire site is being platted into two lots.  He stated that will be no easements along the internal lot line 

between the two lots. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the plat as submitted does not include any internal easements.  He reported 

that the applicant stated that the required internal easements will be added to the plat once final details on the 

locations of the pipes/facilities are determined.  He stated that staff recommends approval with conditions 

outlined in the resolution. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-02 APPROVING HY-VEE 

FIRST ADDITION OF SPRING LAKE PARK FINAL PLAT.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A. Approval of Liquor License Application – Sota Tap House and Grill 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Spring Lake Park received a liquor license application from 

Bradley Povlitzki to open a new bar called the “Sota Tap House and Grill.”  He stated that location of the Sota 

Tap House and Grill would be 8407 Plaza Boulevard NE, the same location as the former “Pov’s on 65.” 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that, as part of the liquor licensing process, the City conducts a thorough 

background investigation of the applicant. He thanked Police Chief Ebeltoft for the significant amount of time 

he spent to put together a thorough background of the applicant. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Mr. Povlitzski’s previous establishment, Pov’s Sports Bar, has a significant 

number of police calls between 2008 and 2011 (the last full year of operation), totaling 380 calls for service.  

He stated that this number of calls for service far exceeds the calls for service at any of the City’s licensed 

establishments.  He noted that in addition to the high volume of calls, the severity of the calls were significant.  

He stated that, as Chief Ebeltoft notes in his memorandum, if Pov’s Sports Bar had been located in within the 

corporate limits of Spring Lake Park, its license would have been brought forward for review by the City 

Council under the provisions of Section 111.10 of the City Code.  

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that a copy of the background investigation report was sent to Mr. Povlitzki 

via certified mail on January 10, 2018 so that he would have the opportunity to review the information and 

respond to any questions the City Council may have.   

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City Council must make findings on the application in a way that is 

consistent with City Code, particularly Section 111.17 of the City’s Liquor Regulations. 

 

Brad Povlitzki presented the vision for the Sota Tap House and Grill. He stated that the new concept would be 

that of a sports bar with a family style feeling focusing on local breweries and food providers.  He stated that 

the restaurant would cater to more families who are in the area for sporting events. He stated that half of the 

restaurant would be partitioned off for a banquet facility and entertainment would be brought in on selected 

nights. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired how long the building has been empty and what type of remodeling will 

take place. Mr. Povlitzki stated that the building was been vacant for two years. He stated that most of the 

remodel will be a cosmetic updating of the building. He stated that this location would be a smaller scale than 

his previous Andover location. 

 

Mr. Povlitzki reported that his name appeared on a trust along with his other family members for the existing 

Pov’s on 65.  He stated that he did not have any role in the operation of the location as he had his own bar that 

he was operating in Andover. He stated that he did on occasion come and assist his brother, Richard Povlitzki, 

at this location when help was needed.  He noted that he did appear at a City Council meeting in 2002 

representing Pov’s on 65 and to speak on behalf of the other local bars in regards to 2 AM closing times. He 

stated that once he learned of the problems and police calls at the Spring Lake Park location in 2014, he locked 

the doors and closed the location for good. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz inquired as to how this new concept of the bar will be different from that of the 

previous Andover location that Mr. Povlitzki owned.  Mr. Povlitzki stated that the Andover location had over 

13 acres and had sports fields and leagues.  He stated that most of the police calls were medical related and 

issues that occurred in the parking lots.  

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that he is concerned with the number of police calls to the Andover location. He 

stated that although Andover is much larger community and have a larger police presence than Spring Lake 

Park, he stated that he would be unhappy to have the Spring Lake Park officers responding to numerous calls 

at the Sota Tap House and Grill rather than assisting to the needs of the residents.   

 

Dana Povlitzki stated that her husband, Brad, ran the Andover location very well and the incidents that occurred 

were beyond his control. She stated that the new location will be very family orientated and have a heavy 

emphasis on food and a completely different vision than their Andover operation. She noted that the Andover 

location was in business for 17 years and had a good reputation. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff stated that she felt the Andover location was well run and likes the idea of 

a new use for the existing building, as she does not think it is beneficial to leave it vacant. She inquired as to 

how much security will be placed at the new location.  Mr. Povlitzki stated that he is not proposing any at this 

time but would add any security if needed at an event or on a given night. 

 

Councilmember Delfs stated that he sees a difference in the two locations and the size of the buildings.  He 

stated that he can see Mr. Povlitzki is sincere in opening a new establishment; however,  he does not want to 

see the Spring Lake Park Police Department overrun with excessive calls and the carryover from the past. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

Administrator Buchholtz inquired if there will be any involvement with any of the other family members with 

this new establishment. Mr. Povlitzki stated that none of the family members will be involved. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if a review period could be placed on the liquor license and if the license could 

be reviewed at any time.  Attorney Thames stated that the all licenses are subject to review and can be monitored 

during in the license period; however, they can only be denied at the time of renewal once a year.  He noted 

that the the time of authority the City Council has for a liquor license is at the initial issuance. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft inquired if with the new plan would there be musical entertainment brought into the facility. Mr. 

Povlitzki stated that music would be piped in and, periodically, live bands would be scheduled. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft noted that over 20 police calls were made to the Andover location after it closed and he 

confirmed that no family members were involved in the establishment.  Mr. Povlitzki stated that no family was 

involved. Chief Ebeltoft stated that the police reports do confirm that Mr. Povlitzki’s sister was on the property 

and is leery as there is inconsistency of family involvement. He stated that his investigation was focused on the 

Andover business owned by Brad Povlitzki, not on Pov’s on 65 operating practices. He noted there was an 

excessive amount of police calls at the Andover business. 

 

Mayor Hansen noted that she is very concerned with the inconsistencies that have been presented and what she 

had read in the investigation report. She stated that there is strong circumstantial evidence of his involvement 

in the Pov’s on 65 operation. Mr. Povlitzki explained that his name was listed on the corporation for Pov’s on 

65 and he had tried to have his name removed from the business checking account but was unsuccessful. He 

stated that he would sign checks for the utility payments and several rolls for checks for the operation of the 

Spring Lake Park establishment.  

 

Mayor Hansen inquired if the corporation was now closed.  Mr. Povlitzki answered affirmatively.  

 

Mayor Hansen asked Chief Ebeltoft his opinion on the number of calls for service at the location.  He stated 

that his biggest concern is the severity of the calls he stated that there were knifing and felony assaults with 

injury calls and that is a great concern for him and the Police Department. He stated that he has great reservation 

on the new business plan. He noted that it is a different business plan, there are a number of similarities to past 

business practices at the Andover location.  

 

 Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on the condition of the interior since the building has been vacant 

for many years. Building Official Brainard stated that since the building has been vacant for over a year, it is 

not grandfathered; therefore, it will need to brought up to current code. He stated this could include natural light 

and mechanical ventilation updates. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF TO APPROVE LIQUOR LICENSE 

APPLICATION FOR SOTA TAP HOUSE AND GRILL. ROLL CALL VOTE: COUNCILMEMBERS 

NELSON, WENDLING AND MAYOR HANSEN-NAYS. COUNCILMEMBERS DELFS AND 

GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF – AYES. MOTION DENIED. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO DENY LIQUOR LICENSE PER SECTION 111.17 OF THE 

CITY LIQUOR REGULATION AND DIRECT STAFF TO DRAFT FINDINGS OF FACT TO SUPPORT 

THE DENIAL. ROLL CALL VOTE: COUNCILMEMBERS NELSON, WENDLING, MAYOR HANSEN 

– AYES. COUNCILMEMBER GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF AND DELFS-NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

B.  Authorize Plans for 2018 Sewer Lining Project 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that for the past several years the City has completed a sanitary sewer lining 

project as part of the long-term effort to maintain the city’s infrastructure.  He reported that the sewer 

maintenance program has been set up to try to keep the annual lining projects within a cost range of $200,000 

to $300,000. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Public Works Director Randall has determined a priority sewer repair area 

for 2018 lining and has had a sewer televising company complete a preliminary inspection of the sewer lines 

in the project area. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that proposed 2018 work includes the sewer lines in the eastern and 

northeastern area of the city.  He stated the streets included in the proposed lining area include Plaza Boulevard, 

Spring Lake Park Road, and Hillview Road.  He stated that in addition to lining of the sewer mains, sewer 

service connection wyes will be repaired where warranted. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the estimated construction cost of the 2018 sewer-lining project is 

$290,000 to $300,000.  He stated that the staff recommends that the City Council order preparation of plans 

and specifications and authorize bidding for the 2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project. He stated that bid results 

will be presented to the City Council for approval later this spring.  

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO AUTHORIZE PLANS FOR 2018 SEWER 

LINING PROJECT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Authorize Purchase and Order of 2018 Police Squad 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reported that the 2018 State Bid contract for Dodge Police vehicles has been awarded to 

Dodge of Burnsville; he stated that this dealership has been the dealership that the City has utilized to purchase 

the patrol vehicles since transitioning to the Dodge Charger, V-8, AWD Patrol Vehicles from Ford vehicles. 

He informed the City Council that the Dodge of Burnsville State Contract Bid #134125 quote cost for the 2018 

Dodge Police Charger, V-8, AWD is $23,612.00. He reported that this purchase price would come in under 

budget, of the budgeted amount of $32,646.00, for a savings of $9.034.00. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft requested authorization to purchase the 2018 Dodge Charger, V-8, AWD from Dodge of 

Burnsville for the listed price of $23,612.00 and to place the order as soon as possible. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO AUTHORIZE PURCHASE AND ORDER OF 2018 DODGE 

CHARGER IN THE AMOUNT OF $23,612.00. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

D.  Authorize Purchase and Order of 2018 Police Chief and Investigator Vehicles 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reported that Department Heads at the request of the City Council were asked to provide 

a plan for future capital purchases and as result, a Capital Improvement Plan was developed to assist with 

making those purchases. He reported that as part of the 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan, in 2018, he 

identified for the Police Department the replacement of the Chief and Investigator vehicles. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that both of these vehicles are 2007 Ford Taurus vehicles with 76,000 to 90,000 plus 

miles on them.  He stated that the vehicles are showing signs of age and effects of the elements of Minnesota 

winters with rusting of the body. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that since the Police Department  started to transition to the Dodge Chargers in 2012 and 

with service agreements already in place, he stated that he elected to pursue replacing the Chief and Investigator 

vehicles with Dodge Chargers as well.  He reported that under current State Bid Contract #134736 through 

Dodge of Burnsville, he is able to purchase a Dodge Charger GT AWD vehicle for $24,314.00. He reported 

that this purchase price would come in under budget of the budgeted amount of $36,521.00 for a savings of 

$12,208.00 per vehicle. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that he is requesting authorization to purchase two 2018 Dodge Charger GT AWD 

vehicles for a total of $48,628.00 and place the order as soon as possible. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION OF 

PURCHASE AND ORDER TO TWO VEHICLES IN THE AMOUNT OF $48,628.00. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

E.  Approval of Site Development Agreement – Hy-Vee 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that City Attorney Thames has concluded negotiating the Site Development 

Agreement between the City of Spring Lake Park and Hy-Vee for the project located at the northeast corner of 

Highway 65 and 81st Avenue NE. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Site Development Agreement spells out the developer’s 

responsibilities for the construction of the project. He reviewed the summary of the responsibilities.  He stated 

that upon approval of the Site Development Agreement by the City Council and execution of the agreement by 

the City and Hy-Vee, the document will be recorded with Anoka County. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE SITE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH 

HY-VEE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

F.  Approval of Utility and Sidewalk Access and Maintenance Agreement 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the Utility and Sidewalk Access and Maintenance Agreement between the 

City and Hy-Vee.  He reported that the agreement provides the developer with access to the City’s right-of-

way for construction of a sidewalk on the property.  He stated the sidewalk is available for use by the public 

and the developer agrees to maintain and repair the sidewalk, as well as plow and maintain it. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the agreement also states that the sanitary sewer, water and storm sewer 

infrastructure within the site, up to and including the connection to the City main, are considered private 

facilities.  He stated that the developer is responsible for all maintenance.  He stated the agreement spells out 

the process to ensure a maintenance issue is corrected if the developer fails to cure a maintenance violation. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the agreement also requires the developer and its successors to 

indemnify, hold harmless and defend the City from any loss, claims, damages, actions, lawsuits, cost of 

expenses related to the developer’s negligence and/or willful misconduct in the performance of its obligations 

under the agreement. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE UTILITY AND SIDEWALK ACCESS 

AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 8 JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

G.  Hy-Vee Lease 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the approval of the Development Agreement, Sidewalk and Utility 

Maintenance Agreement and Final Plat for the Hy-Vee project, staff is anticipating the closing on the City’s 

property at 8101 Highway 65 NE to occur on or before January 25, 2018. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that City staff is in the process of liquidating the inventory and fixtures at 

Central Park Liquor.  He stated that process will not be complete at the time of the real estate closing.  He stated 

that Hy-Vee has proposed a short-term lease to allow the City to continue to use from the property until  

April 30, 2018. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the term will be the effective date through April 30, 2018 and the monthly 

lease rate is $1,750.00/month.  He noted that the City will pay during the term for (a) all utilities furnished to 

the Premises, (b) real estate taxes allocable to the Premises (negligible because the property is tax exempt), and 

(c) the premium for the liability and property insurance as outlined in the agreement. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that due to the fact the closing on the real estate will occur before the next City 

Council meeting on February 5, 2018, staff is asking the City Council to authorize the Mayor and City 

Administrator to enter into the lease, subject to the lease’s approval by the City Attorney.  He stated that if the 

terms are materially different than what are outlined as above, the City will bring the lease back to the City 

Council for subsequent approval. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired how the lease would affect the liquor store employees, as their labor contract is 

effective until March 31, 2018.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the the store will be liquidated by that date 

and only fixtures will remain. He stated that there are two full time employees that the part time staff would 

not be needed. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY 

ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO LEASE WITH HY-VEE AS PRESENTED. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

12. Engineer’s Report - None 

 

13.  Attorney’s Report – None 

 

14.  Reports 

 

A. Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that on Saturday, June 2, 2018 the City of Spring Lake Park will be teaming 

up with other local cities to host Fix-It clinics for small appliances in efforts to help promote recycling.  He 

stated that residents will be able to bring in small appliances in need of repair and volunteers will assist in trying 

to fix the appliance. 

 

15.  Other 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff reported she attended the North Suburban Hospital District Board meeting 

and the Coon Creek Watershed meeting in the month of December. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 9 JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

16.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:10 PM. 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the special meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council was held on 

January 22, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 5:30 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft, Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 

3. Agenda  

 

A. Approval of Liquor License for RS Properties dba Park Tavern 

 

Mayor Hansen reported that the City Council received packets that included a report, investigation and the 

liquor license application for Shawn McManus. She stated that Mr. McManus will be opening a new business 

at 8466 Central Avenue NE. She stated that she found all the information to be in order. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired as to why Ray McManus was included in the initial introduction when a 

proposal came before the Council for approval of the lease and why he was not included in the investigation of 

the liquor license.  Police Chief Ebeltoft stated that Shawn McManus applied solely on the liquor application 

and that Ray McManus will be assisting Shawn in starting the business but will not be involved in the running 

of the business at this time. He noted that after a period (60-90 days) of the business in operation, Ray McManus 

may be added to the liquor license, at which time an investigation will take place on Ray McManus. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on the number of incidents listed in the investigation and if the 

establishment that Mr. McManus owned closed because of these incidents.  Chief Ebeltoft stated that the 

charges were not prosecuted because of lack of evidence. He noted that the former establishment owned by 

Mr. McManus was closed and reopened under new management after the incidents. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired about a no insurance notice at the other establishment in the 

materials provided. Chief Ebeltoft stated that Mr. McManus was never without insurance nor had the policy 

lapsed. He explained that paperwork showed that the policy was paid in full by the expiration date as Mr. 

McManus was in the process of changing insurance companies. He explained that should the City receive a 

notice of lapse of insurance from any liquor establishment in the City, a letter would be sent to the owner stating 

that proof of current coverage is required for a liquor license to be valid in the city. He stated that insurance 

notifications are typically sent out well in advance of a policy lapsing or expiring, which would allow an 

establishment to maintain current insurance policies. 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 January 22, 2018 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR RS 

PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 8466 CENTRAL AVENUE NE. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

COUNCILMEMBERS NELSON, WENDLING, DELFS AND MAYOR HANSEN – AYES; 

COUNCILMEMBER GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF – NAY. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

4.  Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 PM. 

 

              

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Jennifer Gooden, Executive Assistant 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the special meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council was held on 

January 29, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 4:30 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 4:30 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Administrator Buchholtz 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 

3. Agenda  

 

A. Resolution 18-03, A Resolution Authorizing Mayor and Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to Sign Deed for 

Property Locally Described as 8101 Highway 65 NE 

 

MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-03, A RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING MAYOR AND ADMINISTRATOR, CLERK/TREASURER TO SIGN DEED FOR 

PROPERTY LOCALLY DESCRIBED AS 8101 HIGHWAY 65 NE.  ROLL CALL:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

B. Pay Equity Report 

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested the City Council to approve the City’s 2018 pay equity report filing in 

advance of the report’s January 31, 2018 deadline. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADOPT THE 2018 PAY EQUITY REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZE THE ADMINISTRATOR, CLERK/TREASURER TO FILE SAID REPORT ON THE 

CITY’S BEHALF.  ROLL CALL:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

4.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

              

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

















































RESOLUTION NO. 18-06 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION – DEBBRA KUEHN and DENNIS COOPER 

 

 

WHEREAS, Debbra Kuehn and Dennis Cooper, are a local residents of City of Spring Lake 

Park and;  

 

WHEREAS, they graciously made a monetary donation to the Spring Lake Park Police 

Department and 

 

WHEREAS, the donation will placed in the Spring Lake Park Police Department Budget for 

training and conference expenses; and,   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Spring Lake Park 

expresses the gratitude of the members of the Police Department and citizens of Spring Lake Park to 

Debbra Kuehn and Dennis Cooper for their generous donation.  

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by. 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this the fifth day of 

February 2018. 

 

 

       

        ______________________________ 

        Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator 









































RESOLUTION NO. 18-04 

 

RESOLUTION RENAMING JOHN M. CONDE PARK TO TRIANGLE MEMORIAL 

PARK 

 

WHEREAS, on June 4, 1997, the City Council renamed Triangle Park to John M. Conde 

Park; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Commission was not consulted prior to the name 

change, contrary to Section 31.27 of the Spring Lake Park City Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, in 2017, upon recommendation by the Parks and Recreation Commission, 

the City Council approved a park naming policy that specifies naming criteria for parks, park 

facilities and public spaces; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Park Naming Policy states that once a park or facility has been named, it 

will retain that name unless one of the following criteria are met: 1) circumstances occur making 

the name no longer relevant; 2) the park or public space undergoes a significant transformation 

or redevelopment; or 3) an individual or organization contributes a significant portion of the cost 

of renovating a park, park facility or public place; and 

 

WHEREAS, this park will be undergoing a significant transformation in 2018 with the 

addition of sidewalks, path lighting, irrigation and a gazebo; and 

 

WHEREAS, due to these proposed improvements, the Parks and Recreation Commission 

recommended renaming the park Triangle Memorial Park; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the renaming of this park to Triangle Memorial 

Park will allow the City to honor the many individuals who have helped guide Spring Lake Park 

into the community it is today. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the City Council does hereby approve the following: 

1. John M. Conde Park is hereby renamed to Triangle Memorial Park.  All maps, 

documents and electronic media shall be amended to reflect the name change at the 

City’s earliest convenience. 

2. Ordinance 445, An Ordinance Amending Section 96.02 of the Spring Lake Park City 

Code Relating to Public Parks, is hereby adopted. 

3. The Recreation Director is hereby authorized to purchase a new sign for Triangle 

Memorial Park to reflect the name change. 

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   



 

And the following voted against the same:   

 

  

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 5th day of February, 

2018. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 445 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 96.02 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CITY 

CODE RELATING TO PUBLIC PARKS 

 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. Section 96.02 of the Spring Lake Park City Code is amended as follows: 

 

§ 96.02  EXCEPTION; JOHN M. CONDE TRIANGLE MEMORIAL PARK HOURS. 

   Due to the passive nature of John M. Conde Triangle Memorial Park, it shall have extended 

hours which restrict persons, except authorized personnel, or persons participating in events 

conducted by special use permit issued by the City Council, from being in or remaining in the 

park between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. of the day following. 

 

Section 2. Effective Date.  The ordinance shall become effective upon adoption and 

publication. 

 

 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 5th day of February, 

2018. 

 

 

          _____________________________________ 

          Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  January 29, 2018 

Subject: Findings of Fact – Denial of Liquor License for Bradley Povlitzki 
 
At the January 16 meeting, the City Council considered the application of Bradley Povlitzki for an 
on-sale liquor license to open Sota Tap House and Grill in the former Pov’s on 65 building.  After 
review of the background investigation report and significant discussion, the City Council voted to 
deny the license. 
 
Included with this memorandum are the findings of fact for the denial of the on sale liquor license 
for Mr. Povlitzki.  The findings of fact state that the applicant does not meet the standard set forth 
in Section 111.17(E)(2) of the City Code due to the following: 

 The high volume of police calls at the applicant’s previous liquor establishment, Pov’s 
Sports Bar in Andover, which the applicant was responsible for as owner and operator; 

 The severity of these calls ranging from 5th degree assaults, felony 3rd degree assault with 
substantial bodily harm, criminal sexual conduct cases, disorderly conducts, thefts and 
damage to property cases; 

 Discrepancies between the information provided by the applicant as part of the liquor 
license application and facts discovered through the background and financial 
investigation, specifically to the applicant’s involvement with Pov’s on Highway 65; and  

 The resulting overall concerns for public safety in the City. 
 
Based on the City Council’s previous action on January 16, staff would recommend approval of 
the resolution.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the proposed resolution, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 
763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 18-05 

 

RESOLUTION MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT FOR DENIAL OF LIQUOR LICENSE 

FOR BRADLEY POVLITZKI, SOTA TAP HOUSE AND GRILL 

 

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2017, the City of Spring Lake Park received a liquor 

license application from Bradley Povlitzki (“applicant”) for 8407 Plaza Boulevard NE; and   

 

WHEREAS, the applicant wished to open a liquor establishment named “Sota Tap House 

and Grill”; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 111.15 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance, the 

City conducted a background and financial investigation on the applicant; and  

 

WHEREAS, Section 111.17 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance places 

restrictions on the issuance of a liquor license; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 111.17(E)(2) states that no license shall be granted if the applicant, 

responsible party, owner, manager, or any other person involved with the licensee is not of good 

moral character and repute; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the applicant does not meet this standard due to 

1) the high volume of police calls at the applicant’s previous liquor establishment, Pov’s Sports 

Bar in Andover, which the applicant was responsible for as owner and operator; and 2) the 

severity of these calls ranging from 5th degree assaults, felony 3rd degree assault with substantial 

bodily harm, criminal sexual conduct cases, disorderly conducts, thefts and damage to property 

cases; and 3) discrepancies between the information provided by the applicant as part of the 

liquor license application and facts discovered through the background and financial 

investigation, specifically to the applicant’s involvement with Pov’s on Highway 65; and 4) the 

resulting overall concerns for public safety in the City. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the City Council does hereby deny the liquor license application for Bradley Povlitzki 

for Sota Tap House and Grill 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same: . 

  



 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 5th day of February, 

2018. 

 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-07 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT FOR 

PRIDE ROCK ADDITION 

WHEREAS, Jameel Ahmed, (“Applicant”) has submitted an application for preliminary 

and final plat to subdivide land located at 8360 Pierce Street in the City of Spring Lake Park; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed subdivision is located on a parcel approximately 0.62 acres in 

size, legally described as Lot 1, Auditors Subdivision Number 152, subject to easement of record; 

and 

WHEREAS, the final plat will divide the property into two (2) single family residential 

lots; and 

WHEREAS, the property is guided as residential in the City’s Comprehensive Plan and is 

zoned R-1, Single Family Residential; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed request at its 

January 22nd, 2018 meeting and recommended approval of the proposed plat, subject to conditions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Minnesota that the City Council does hereby approve the preliminary and final plat for Pride 

Rock Addition, as submitted by the applicant and depicted on the plat drawings from Acre Land 

Surveying dated March 2, 2016, revised on March 9, 2016 and December 1, 2017, subject to the 

following conditions: 

1. Plat is to be revised to dedicate 30 feet to the City for the Pierce Street right-of-way.

2. Before building permits are approved for any of the lots on this plat:

a. Details on site drainage need to be reviewed.  The grading for each building shall

be completed so that no additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property.

b. Details on the driveway, sewer and water service connections, and street patching

need to be reviewed for each lot.

c. Details on the lowest floor elevations need to be reviewed and approved by the

Building Official.

3. Prior to release of the final plat, the Applicant shall pay to the City a park dedication 
fee in the amount of $2,116.00 (1 unit times $2,116.00).

4. Final plat must be recorded with the Anoka County Recorder within 90 days after the 
date of approval unless application for an extension of time is made, in writing, during 
said 90 day period, to the City Council and for good cause granted by the Council.  If 
the Final Plat is not timely filed or recorded, this Resolution and all approvals herein 
shall be void with no further action required by the Council.



 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  . 

 

And the following voted against the same:  . 

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 5th day of February, 

2018. 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 

 

 

__________________________________ 

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator 



Memo 

 

 

  

To: Dan Bucholtz, City Administrator From: Phil Carlson, Katrina Nygaard 

 City of Spring Lake Park  Stantec 

File: Staff Report for 8360 Pierce St. Lot Split Date: January 16, 2018 

 

Reference: 8360 Pierce Street NE Lot Split Application   

8360 PIERCE STREET NE | LOT SPLIT APPLICATION 

BACKGROUND & REQUEST 

Mr. Jameel Ahmed owns a single-family home on a wide residential parcel at 8360 Pierce Street which he wants to divide 

into two new single family residential lots. The existing house and garage would be removed to make way to building two 

new houses. Surrounding uses are residential on three sides, and commercial to the north and semi-public (church) 

northeast. The new plat would be called Pride Rock. 

This lot was the subject of a similar request in 2016, dividing the lot into three new parcels, one of which would be added 

to the Collision Doctor property to the north, but Mr. Ahmed no longer owns Collision Doctor, and that earlier plat was 

never recorded.  This is a new and entirely separate request. 

 

 

8360 

P
ie

rc
e

 S
tre

e
t 

N
E
 



January 16, 2018 

Dan Bucholtz, City Administrator 

Page 2 of 3  

Reference: 8360 Pierce Street NE Lot Split Application   

  

PLANNING ISSUES & ANALYSIS 

1) The property is guided Commercial in the City’s 2009 Land Use Plan, however this was amended to low-density 

residential use on May 2, 2016. 

 

2) The property is zoned R-1 Single Family Residential. 

 

 

3) The existing parcel is approximately 180’ x 180’, to the centerline of Pierce Street. 

4) The proposed plat consists two parcels, each approximately 90’ wide by 150’ deep (plus 30’ for public right-of-

way for Pierce Street) 

5) Minimum lot size in the R-1 district is 75’ wide and 120’ deep. The two proposed home lots meet the zoning code 

minimums. 

6) The land use designation for this property in the Land Use Plan and the zoning are consistent with one another. 

The proposed use of the two lots is consistent with the R-1 zoning and, after the May 2, 2016 Comp Plan 

Amendment, the use is consistent with this plan as well. 

7) The plat drawings show a 30-foot strip within Pierce Street but it is not clearly indicated as being dedicated to the 

City for public right-of-way. The plat needs to be revised to indicate this. 

 

8360 Pierce 



January 16, 2018 

Dan Bucholtz, City Administrator 

Page 3 of 3  

Reference: 8360 Pierce Street NE Lot Split Application   

  

8) Details on site drainage will be reviewed as part of the building permit approval process for each lot.  In general, 

the grading for each building shall be completed so that no additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property.   

9) Details on the driveway, sewer and water service connections, and street patching will be reviewed as part of the 

building permit approval process for each lot.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

We recommend approval of the preliminary plat for Pride Rock as submitted by the applicant and depicted on the plat 

drawings from Acre Land Surveying as revised December 1, 2017, with the following conditions: 

1) Plat is to be revised to dedicate 30 feet to the City for Pierce Street right-of-way. 

2) Before building permits are approved for any of the lots in this plat: 

a. Details on site drainage need to be reviewed. The grading for each building shall be completed so that 

no additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property.   

b. Details on the driveway, sewer and water service connections, and street patching need to be reviewed 

for each lot.   

 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 

Phil Carlson 
Associate 
 
Phone: (651) 967-4555 

Phil.Carlson@stantec.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















DRAFT PROCEEDINGS 

 

Minutes of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission regularly scheduled meeting held on January 22, 

2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Chairperson Dircks called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Smith, Bernhagen, Hansen and Dircks 

 

Members Absent: Commissioner Eischens and Cobbs 

 

Staff Present: Building Official Brainard and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors:   Paul Aplikowski, Wold Architects and Engineers 

    Braden Thompson, 8391 Fillmore Street NE 

    Jessica Briggs, 8391 Fillmore Street NE 

        

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes – November 27, 2017 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, 

APPROVING THE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 23, 2017.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

5.  Elect Officers 

 

A. Elect Chair 

 

Chairperson Dircks opened nominations for Chairperson. 

 

Commissioner Smith nominated Hans Hansen as chairperson for the year 2018. 

 

Chairperson Dircks called three times for further nominations and hearing none, declared nominations 

closed. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND CAST AN UNANIMOUS 

BALLOT TO ELECT HANS HANSEN OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR 2018. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Vice Chair 

 

Chairperson Dircks opened nominations for Vice Chairperson. 

 

Commissioner Smith nominated Jeff Bernhagen as Vice Chairperson for the year 2018. 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

Chairperson Dircks called three times for further nominations and hearing none, declared nominations 

closed. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND CASE AN UNANIMOUS 

BALLOT TO ELECT JEFF BERNHAGEN VICE CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

FOR THE YEAR 2018.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

6.  Public Hearing – Subdivision/Lot Split –Pride Rock Addition – 8360 Pierce Street NE – Azeeum  

     Begum/Jameel Ahmed 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that the application is in order and notice of the Public Hearing was 

mailed to residents within 350 feet of the subject property and the notice was published in the Spring Lake 

Park Life newspaper. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that the applicant Mr. Jameel Ahmed owns a single family home on a wide residential 

parcel at 8360 Peirce Street, which he wants to divide into two new single-family residential lots.  He stated 

that the existing house and garage would be removed to make way to building two new houses.  He reported 

that surrounding uses are residential on three sides, and commercial to the north and semi-public (church) 

northeast.  He reported that new plat would be called Pride Rock. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that this lot was the subject of a similar request in 2016, dividing the lot into three 

new parcels, one of which would be added to the Collision Doctor property to the north, but he stated that 

Mr. Ahemd no longer owns the Collision Doctor, and the earlier plat was never recorded. He stated this is 

a new and separate request. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the property is guided Commercial in the City’s 2009 Land Use Plan, however, 

this was amended to low-density residential use on May 2, 2016. He stated the property is zoned R-1 Single 

Family Residential. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the existing parcel is approximately 180’ x 180’, to the centerline of Pierce 

Street.  He stated that the proposed plat consisted of two parcels, each approximately 90’ wide by 150’ feet 

deep (plus 30’ for public right-of-way for Pierce Street). He stated that the minimum lot size in the R-1 

district is 75’ wide and 120’ deep. He stated the two proposed home lots meet the zoning code minimums. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that the land use designation for this property in the Land Use Plan and the zoning are 

consistent with one another. He stated that the proposed use of the two lots is consistent with the R-1 zoning 

and, after the May 2, 2016 Comp Plan Amendment, the use is consistent with this plan.   

 

Mr. Brainard stated that the plat drawings show a 30-foot strip within Pierce Street but it is not clearly 

indicated as being dedicated to the City for public right-of-way. He noted that the plat needs to be revised 

to indicate this. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that details on site drainage will be reviewed as part of the building permit approval 

process for each lot. He stated that in general, the grading for each building shall be completed so that no 

additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property.  He stated that details on the driveway, sewer and 

water service connections, and street patching will be reviewed as part of the building permit approval 

process for each lot.  

 

Mr. Brainard recommended approval of the preliminary plat for Pride Rock as submitted by the applicant 

and depicted on the plat drawings from Acre Land Surveying as revised on December 1, 2017, with the 

following conditions: 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

 

 1.)  Plat is to be revised to dedicate 30 feet to the City for Pierce Street right-of-way. 

 

 2.) Before building permits are approved for any of the lots in this plat: 

  

  a.  Details on site drainage need to be reviewed. The grading for each building shall be        

                               completed so that no additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property. 

 

  b.  Details on the driveway, sewer and water service connections, and street patching need 

       to be reviewed for each lot.  

 

Commissioner Smith inquired on the items and vehicles that are abutting up to the fence line and inquired 

if any effort is being made to have those items removed.  Mr. Brainard stated that he is working with Mr. 

Ahmed on the removal of the existing fence and requiring that a new one be installed. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that there are major revisions taking place on the Collison Doctor site including fencing, 

surface improvements and a defined separation on the back and side property lines. He stated that he is 

concerned with the large brush pile on the property and has informed Mr. Ahmed of the cleanup necessary.  

 

Chairperson Dircks opened the public hearing at 7:10 PM. 

 

Braden Thompson, 8391 Fillmore Street NE, informed the Commission that he is in favor of the fence 

being improved and would have not oppose to having the fence be eight feet tall.  He stated that there has 

been a lot of debris and metal collecting along the existing fence.   

 

Mr. Brainard reported that a fence application was submitted in the late fall of 2017 and the application was 

to install a six-foot fence. He stated that the code allows a seven-foot fence for commercial land and six 

foot on residential property.  He explained that the fence was one of the items to be corrected as part of the 

Certificate of Occupancy inspection. 

 

Chairperson Dircks asked for additional public feedback. Hearing none, Chairperson Dircks closed the 

public hearing. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN 

TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

HEARING CLOSED AT 7:19 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECOND BY BERNHAGEN TO APPROVE 

SUBDIVISION/LOT SPLIT – PRIDE ROCK ADDITION-8360 PIERCE STREET NE AS SUBMITTED 

WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: (1) PLAT IS TO BE REVISED TO DEDICATE 30 FEET TO 

THE CITY FOR PIERCE STREET RIGHT OF WAY; (2) BEFORE BUILDING PERMITS ARE 

APPROVED FOR ANY OF THE LOTS IN THIS PLAT: A) DETAILS ON SITE DRAINAGE NEED TO 

BE REVIEWED. THE GRADING FOR EACH BUILDING SHALL BE COMPLETED SO THAT NO 

ADDITIONAL RUNOFF IS DIVERTED TO ANY ADJACENT PROPERTY; B) DETAILS ON THE 

DRIVEWAY, SEWER AND WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, AND STREET PATCHING NEED 

TO BE REVIEWED FOR EACH LOT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

 

7.  Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit for Early Childhood Education Addition – 1415 81st Avenue  

NE – Spring Lake Park Schools 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that the application is in order and notice of the Public Hearing was 

mailed to residents within 350 feet of the subject property and the notice was published in the Spring Lake 

Park Life newspaper. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that Ben Beery of Wold Architects and Engineers (applicant) has submitted a 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application on behalf of Amy Schultz of the Spring Lake Park Schools for 

the Early Childhood School to the existing District Service Center located at 1415 81st Avenue NE on a 

six acre sites, adjacent to the City Hall and Police Station.  He reported that currently the site is used as 

district office space though the building is being renovated to house the Early Childhood School and 

Transitions Program.  He stated that in the past the Early Childhood School has been held in the High 

School however, the space needs for the Early Childhood School exceeded availability at the High 

School.  He reported that the addition to the District Service Center will provide adequate space for the 

program and the services they provide to the school.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the District Service Center property is zoned C-1 Shopping Center 

Commercial and guided Public/Semi-Public on the 2030 Future Land Use Plan.  He stated that the Early 

Childhood School is a conditional use in the C-1 zoning district and consistent with the Comprehensive 

Plan and the CUP will only apply to the use for the Early Childhood School and is independent of the 

expansion and renovation of the District Service Center.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that Section §153.202 of the City of Spring Lake Park Zoning Code outlines the 

requirements to approve a CUP. He stated that the applicant has provided evidence establishing the 

following: 

 a.   The Early Childhood School will provide necessary services to the community.   

       Allowing for expansion of the program will help to promote the school and provide the  

       necessary classroom space for young children and families in the district. 

 

b.   The use will be located at the rear of the property which abuts wetlands and industrial     

      uses. The new classroom expansion will not have any negative impact on these               

      adjacent uses. 

 

 c.   The applicant states that the proposed use will comply with the zoning code.  Schools   

       area conditional uses in residential and commercial districts (prohibited in industrial   

       districts) and are subject to this review, regardless the proposed site. 

 

 d.   It it a permitted use by the District in Appendix D of the zoning code. 

 

 e.  The addition of the Early Childhood School will have limited impact on neighboring   

      properties.  Surrounding properties are industrial in use and the City’s municipal offices.   

 

 f.   The use (and building expansion) will be in the rear of the property and have no impact on      

                  property values or scenic views in the area. 

 

 g.   The applicant states in their application that existing roadways and access points on 81st     

                   Avenue NE will be adequate for the Early Childhood School. Additional information about        

                   traffic and parking is included in the Issues and Concerns.  

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

 h.   The School District has worked through parking requirement calculations with the City and   

                   will be providing ample parking spaces for the use. In Appendix A: Schedule of Off-Street    

                   Parking and Loading Requirements, it is determined that an elementary school must have  

       two spaces per classroom.   

  

 i.  The proposed site plan indicates the addition of new ponding areas at the rear of the site to    

                  accommodate storm water runoff.  The applicant is also working with the Rice Creek                 

                  Watershed District through their permitting processes. 

 

 j.   The proposed use will not include offensive odors, fumes, dust, noise, or vibrations.  Effective  

                  measures will be taken during the construction process to limit these nuisances. 

 

 k.  The proposed use at the District Service Center will not impact future growth or stimulate    

                  incompatible growth.  Surrounding properties are zoned commercial and industrial and the   

                  addition of a school should have no impact on how or if those properties redevelop. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that through the review of the application for the Early Childhood School, the City 

identified numerous potential issues.  He reported that although the site has ample parking, it is important 

to note that students at the school will be very young and likely arrive by family vehicle.  He stated that 

unlike older students who may arrive by bus or be dropped off, these young children will need 

supervision to and from the classroom meaning vehicles will parked for more than a few minutes and 

extra attention should be given to safe parking.  He stated that in email conversations, the applicant has 

stated that drop off will involve parents parking and walking into the school.  He stated that the applicant 

should work with the City Engineer to establish a crosswalk within the parking lot area and appropriate 

signage to facilitate safe pedestrian movement throughout the parking lot.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that given the nature of many early childhood programs, these classes and and 

services are often offered in evenings for families.  He noted that special attention should be given to 

lighting around the school and the parking lot areas for safety measures.  He reported that the applicant 

has stated that they will rely on the existing parking lot lights, located in two central median and in the far 

northwest corner of the site. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that in order to accommodate the building expansion and ponding at the rear of the 

site, many existing trees will be removed.  He stated that the proposed addition to the District Service 

Center includes a new play area on the west side of the building, adjacent to the City Hall and Police 

Station parking lot.  He stated that the proximity to these parking areas as well as 81st Avenue presents a 

potential danger to the students during outdoor paly time, should they leave the designated paly area.  He 

reported that fencing this area will be important for the safety of the children.  He stated that the applicant 

has clarified that fencing will be included in the surrounding play area. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to the 

City Council of the application for CUP to allow a school in the C-1 district with the following 

conditions: 

 

1. Parking and drop off areas, including a crosswalk and signage, will be designed for safe movement of  

    cars and pedestrians, especially young children, to be approved by the City Engineer. 

 

2.  Lighting on and around the new addition will be adequate for safe movement of cars and pedestrians,  

     to be approved by the City Engineer. 

 

3.  Fencing will be provided around the proposed play area, to be approved by the City Engineer.  



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

 

Commissioner Smith expressed his concern with the play area for the children and if there will be a buffer 

between the play area and city property.  Mr. Aplikowski stated that the area will be fenced and it will be 

a very small fenced area similar to a daycare play area. He explained that although there is more square 

footage at the current high school location, part of the master plan with the school referendum was to split 

the early childhood program with the new elementary school and a new location. 

 

Building Official Brainard stated that the Early Childhood will occupy the addition and the existing area 

of the District Office and the north end of the building will house the Transitions program that is offered 

with the School District. He noted that the early childhood compliance standards comply with those of the 

daycare standards that are required however, the compliance standards do not apply in to this application. 

 

Chairperson Dircks inquired if there are regulation limits for the degree of sloping to the pond.  Mr. 

Aplikowski stated that is not aware of the slope amount and informed the Commission that it is not more 

three or four feet.   

 

Commissioner Smith inquired about having young children at the District Office and what security 

measures will be put into place. Mr. Aplikowski reported that primary fire exits would be in place on the 

east side of the building and security doors will be installed with card readers to keep the early childhood 

area and District Offices separated. 

 

Chairperson Dircks opened the public hearing at 7:35 PM. There was no discussion from the floor. 

Chairperson Dircks closed the public hearing at 7:35 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECOND BY BERNHAGEN TO APPROVE 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION ADDITION – 1415 81ST 

AVENUE NE – SPRING LAKE PARK SCHOOLS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

(1) PARKING AND DROP OFF AREAS, INCLUDING A CROSSWALK AND SIGNAGE, WILL BE 

DESIGNED FOR A SAFE MOVEMENT OF CARS AND PEDESTRIANS, ESPECIALLY YOUNG 

CHILDREN, TO BE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER; (2) LIGHTING ON AND AROUND 

THE NEW ADDITION WILL BE ADEQUATE FOR SAFE MOVEMENT OF CARS AND 

PEDESTRIANS, TO BE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER; (3) FENCING WILL BE 

PROVIDED AROUND THE PROPOSED PLAY AREA, TO BE APPROVED BY THE CITY 

ENGINEER. ROLL CALL VOTE: COMMISSIONERS SMITH, BERNHAGEN AND DIRCKS –AYES 

COMMISSIONER HANSEN – NAY. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

8. Reports 

 

Executive Gooden reported that the Comprehensive Plan Update and goal setting would be discussed at 

the February Planning Commission meeting. 

 

8.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO 

ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM. 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-08 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR AN EARLY 

CHILDHOOD SCHOOL AT 1415 81st AVENUE NE 

 

 

WHEREAS, Spring Lake Park Schools, 1415 81st Avenue NE, has made application for a 

conditional use permit to allow an addition of an Early Childhood School to the existing District 

Service Center, located in the C-1 zoning district; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the property is legally described as follows: 

 

That part of Lot 8 Auditors Subdivision No 152, described as follows:  The East 

511 feet of the West 1,006 feet of the South 546.5 feet of the Southwest Quarter of 

the Northeast Quarter of Section 1 Township 30 Range 24, except south 35 feet 

thereof, subject to easement of record. 

 

WHEREAS, mailed and published notice of a public hearing to consider the proposed 

conditional use permit was given; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the proposed conditional use permit was held by 

the Planning Commission on January 22, 2018; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has recommended approval of the conditional use 

permit, subject to conditions. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the City Council hereby approves a conditional use permit to permit a 

boarding school at 1628 County Highway 10 NE subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. Parking and drop-off areas, including a crosswalk and signage, will be designed for 

safe movement of cars and pedestrians, especially young children, and shall be 

approved by the City Engineer. 

2. Lighting on and around the new addition will be adequate for safe movement of cars 

and pedestrians, to the approved by the City Engineer. 

3. Fencing will be provided around the proposed play area, to be approved by the City 

Engineer. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:. 

 

And the following voted against the same: . 

 

 



 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 5th day of February, 

2018. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 



Memo 

 

 

  

To: Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator From: Phil Carlson, Katrina Nygaard 

 City of Spring Lake Park  Stantec 

File: Staff Report for District Service Center CUP Date: January 9, 2018 

 

Reference: District Service Center for ISD #16 CUP   

DISTRICT SERVICE CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT #16 /  

EARLY CHILDHOOD SCHOOL | CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

Ben Beery of Wold Architects and Engineers (applicant) has submitted this Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application on 

behalf of Amy Schultz of the Spring Lake Park Schools for the addition of an Early Childhood School to the existing 

District Service Center. This application was filed on December 15, 2017 to the City of Spring Lake Park. The following 

staff report identifies the background information about the property, provides an analysis of the proposed use, identifies 

issues and concerns with the proposed use, and includes a recommendation that the planning commission approve the 

application with conditions.  

BACKGROUND 

The applicant has submitted a request for a 
conditional use permit for District Service Center to 
allow for and Early Childhood School at the site. The 
District Service Center is located at 1415 81st Ave 
NE on a six-acre site, adjacent to the City Hall and 
Police Station (Figure 1). Currently, the site is used 
as district office space, though the building is being 
renovated to house the Early Childhood School and 
Transitions Program. In the past, the Early 
Childhood School has been held in the High School, 
just west of the site at Able Street NE and 81st 
Avenue NE. However, the space needs for the Early 
Childhood School exceeded availability at the High 
School. The addition to the District Service center 
will provide adequate space for the program and the 
services they provide to the school.  

The District Service Center property is zoned C-1 
Shopping Center Commercial and guided 
Public/Semi-Public on the 2030 Future Land Use 
Plan. The proposed Early Childhood School is a 
conditional use in the C-1 zoning district and 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan (Figures 2 
and 3). 

The Conditional Use Permit will only apply to the 

use for the Early Childhood School and is 

independent of the expansion and renovation of the 

District Service Center.  

Figure 1: Project Area 



January 9, 2018 

Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator 

Page 2 of 6  

Reference: District Service Center for ISD #16 CUP   

  

 

Figure 2: Zoning 

 

 

Figure 3: 2030 Future Land Use 

 



January 9, 2018 

Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator 

Page 3 of 6  

Reference: District Service Center for ISD #16 CUP   

  

ANALYSIS 

Section §153.202 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code outlines the requirements to approve a conditional use 

permit. This application has been analyzed with respect to those requirements, listed below.  

(1)   The City Council may then authorize the conditional use permit, provided the applicant has provided 

evidence establishing the following: 

(a)The proposed use at the particular location requested is necessary or desirable to provide a service or 

a facility which is in the interest of public convenience and will contribute to the general welfare of the 

neighborhood or community; 

Yes. The Early Childhood School will provide necessary services to the community. Allowing for expansion of the 

program will help to promote the school and provide the necessary classroom space for young children and 

families in the district.  

(b) The use will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health, safety, 

morals, or general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinity or injurious to property values 

or improvements in the vicinity; 

The use will be located at the rear of the property which abuts wetlands and industrial uses. The new classroom 

expansion will not have any negative impact on these adjacent uses.  

(c) The proposed use will comply with the regulations specified in this chapter for the district in which 

the proposed use is to be located; 

The applicant states that the proposed use will comply with the zoning code. Schools are conditional uses in 

residential and commercial districts (prohibited in industrial districts) and are subject to this review, regardless of 

the proposed site.  

(d) The use is one of the conditional uses specifically listed for the district in which it is to be located; 

Yes. See Appendix D: Schedule of Permitted Uses by District in the zoning code.  

(e) The proposed use shall not have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of other property in 

the immediate vicinity; 

The addition of the Early Childhood School will have limited impact on neighboring properties. Surrounding 

properties are industrial in use and the City’s municipal offices. Additional information about fencing and the 

outdoor play area is included in the Issues and Concerns section of this memo. 

(f) The use will not lower property values or impact scenic views in the surrounding area; 

The use (and building expansion) will be in the rear of the property and have no impact on property values or 

scenic views in the area.  

(g) Existing streets and highways and proposed access roads will be adequate to accommodate 

anticipated traffic; 



January 9, 2018 

Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator 

Page 4 of 6  

Reference: District Service Center for ISD #16 CUP   

  

The applicant states in their application that existing roadways and access points on to 81st Avenue NE will be 

adequate for the Early Childhood School. Additional information about traffic and parking is included in the 

Issues and Concerns section of this memo. 

(h) Sufficient off-street parking and loading space will be provided to serve the proposed use; 

Yes. The School District has worked through parking requirement calculations with the City and will be providing 

ample parking spaces for the use. In Appendix A: Schedule of Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements, it is 

determined that an elementary school must have 2 spaces per classroom. Additional information about traffic 

and parking is included in the Issues and Concerns section of this memo. 

(i) The use includes adequate protection for the natural drainage system and natural topography; 

Yes. The proposed site plan indicates the addition of new ponding areas at the rear of the site to accommodate 

stormwater runoff. The applicant is also working with the Rice Creek Watershed District through their permitting 

processes.  

(j) The proposed use includes adequate measures to prevent or control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 

noise, or vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance; and 

The proposed use will not include offensive odors, fumes, dust, noise, or vibrations. Effective measures will be 

taken during the construction process to limit these nuisances.  

(k) The proposed use will not stimulate growth incompatible with prevailing density standards. 

The proposed use at the District Service Center will not impact future growth or stimulate incompatible growth. 

Surrounding properties are zoned commercial and industrial and the addition of a school (especially one that will 

draw students and families from all over the city) should have no impact on how or if those properties redevelop.  

  



January 9, 2018 

Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator 

Page 5 of 6  

Reference: District Service Center for ISD #16 CUP   

  

ISSUES AND CONCERNS 

Through the review of the application for the Early Childhood School, the City identified numerous potential issues. These 

issues are summarized below. 

Parking Lot and Drop-off 

Although the site has ample parking, it is important to note that students at the school will be very young and likely arrive 

by family vehicle. Unlike older students who may arrive by bus or be dropped off, these young children will need 

supervision to and from the classroom meaning vehicles will be parked for more than a few minutes. Extra attention 

should be given to safe parking. In email conversations, the applicant has stated that drop off will involve parents parking 

and walking into the school. The applicant should work with the City Engineer to establish a crosswalk within the parking 

lot area and appropriate signage to facilitate safe pedestrian movement throughout the parking lot.  

Lighting 

Given the nature of many early childhood programs, these classes and services are often offered in the evenings for 

families. In winter months, much of this programming could occur when it is dark out. Special attention should be given to 

lighting around the school and the parking lot areas for the safety of the children, their families, and motorists in the area. 

The applicant has stated that they will rely on the existing parking lot lights, located in two central medians and in the far 

northwest corner of the site.  

Screening and Removal of Trees 

In order to accommodate the building expansion and ponding at the rear of the site, many existing trees will be removed.  

Fencing 

The proposed addition to the District Service Center includes a new play area on the western side of the building, 

adjacent to the City Hall and Police Station parking lot. The proximity to these parking areas as well as 81st Street 

presents a potential danger to the students during outdoor play time, should they leave the designated play area. Fencing 

this area will be important to protect the health and safety of the students. It is unclear from the landscaping plan if new 

fencing is proposed for the site. The applicant has clarified that fencing will be included surrounding the play area. 

  



January 9, 2018 

Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator 

Page 6 of 6  

Reference: District Service Center for ISD #16 CUP   

  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that Planning Commission recommend to the City Council approval of the application for a a 

Conditional Use Permit to allow a school in the C-1 district with the following conditions: 

1. Parking and drop-off areas, including a crosswalk and signage, will be designed for safe movement of cars and 

pedestrians, especially young children, to be approved by the City Engineer. 

2. Lighting on and around the new addition will be adequate for safe movement of cars and pedestrians, to be approved 

by the City Engineer. 

3. Fencing will be provided around the proposed play area, to be approved by the City Engineer. 

 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 

Katrina Nygaard 
Planner 
 
Phone: (651) 967-4627 

Katrina.Nygaard@stantec.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 



H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 109

MN

Set No:
Comm No:

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

7
 9

:3
3

:0
4
 A

M

C
:\

U
s
e
rs

\a
a
u
s
in

g
\D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\1
7
2
0
3
9
_
S

L
P

-E
C

_
2
0
1
6
_

a
a
u
s
in

g
@

w
o
ld

a
e
.c

o
m

.r
v
t

SPRING LAKE PARK - EARLY CHILDHOOD ADDITION
AND RENOVATION

ISD#16 SPRING LAKE PARK SCHOOLS

C
e
n

tr
a
l:
 \
\W

a
e
-s

rv
-m

n
.w

o
ld

a
e

.c
o
m

\S
tP

a
u

l\I
S

D
1
6

\ D
is

tr
ic

t_
O

ff
ic

e
\1

7
2

0
3

9
\0

2
_

A
R

C
H

\R
e
v
it
\1

7
2
0
3

9
_

S
L
P

-E
C

_
2
0

1
6

.r
v
t

172039

Independent School
District #16

Spring Lake Park -
Early Childhood
Addition and
Renovation

1415 81st Avenue NE
Minneapolis, MN 55432

1415 81st Ave NE,
Minneapolis, MN 55432

ARCHITECTURALARCHITECTURALARCHITECTURALARCHITECTURAL

A0.001 CODE ANALYSIS

A0.101 CODE PLAN

A0.201 PHASING & STAGING PLAN

A0.202 DUST PROTECTION PLAN - PHASE 1, 1A, 2

A0.203 DUST PROTECTION PLAN - PHASE 3, 3A

A1.001 MAIN LEVEL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA A

A1.011 MAIN LEVEL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA B

A2.001 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN - AREA A

A2.011 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN - AREA B

A2.012 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN - AREA C

A2.021 ROOF PLAN - AREA A

A2.022 ROOF PLAN - AREAS B & C

A2.901 DOOR / FRAME / WINDOW TYPES

A3.001 MAIN LEVEL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA A

A3.011 MAIN LEVEL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA B

A3.012 MAIN LEVEL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA C

A4.101 DETAILS - SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS & MOUNTING HEIGHTS

A4.102 MATERIAL FINISH SCHEDULE/INTERIOR DETAILS

A4.103 ENLARGED PLANS

A4.201 DETAILS - VERTICAL CIRCULATION

A4.401 CASEWORK / INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A4.402 CASEWORK / INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A4.701 DETAILS - INTERIOR WALL TYPES

A4.702 DETAILS - INTERIOR CASEWORK SECTIONS

A4.703 DETAILS - INTERIOR CASEWORK SECTIONS

A4.801 DETAILS - INTERIOR OPENING DETAILS

A4.901 DETAILS - INTERIOR CEILING DETAILS

A5.101 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A5.201 WALL SECTIONS

A5.202 WALL SECTIONS

A5.203 WALL SECTIONS

A5.501 DETAILS - EXTERIOR WALL

A5.502 DETAILS - EXTERIOR WALL

A5.503 DETAILS - EXTERIOR WALL

A5.601 DETAILS - EXTERIOR OPENINGS

A5.701 DETAILS - EXTERIOR ROOF

A5.702 DETAILS - EXTERIOR ROOF

A5.703 DETAILS - EXTERIOR ROOF

A6.001 DETAILS - SITE

CIVIL

C1.11 REMOVALS PLAN

C1.21 SITE PLAN

C1.31 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C1.41 UTILITY AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

L1.11 LANDSCAPING PLAN

C2.11 SITE DETAILS

STRUCTURAL

S0.000 STRUCTURAL TITLE SHEET

S1.102 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA B AND AREA C

S2.101 ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA A

S2.102 ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA B AND AREA C

S3.101 SECTIONS AND DETAILS

S3.102 SECTIONS AND DETAILS

S3.103 BRACED FRAME ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS

S4.101 SCHEDULES AND DETAILS

MECHANICAL

M1.001 MAIN LEVEL MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA 'A'

M1.002 MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PLANS - AREA 'B'

M2.002 UNDERGROUND PLUMBING PLAN - AREA 'B' & 'C'

M2.011 MAIN LEVEL PLUMBING PLANS - AREA 'A'

M2.012 MAIN LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN - AREAS 'B' & 'C'

M2.013 PLUMBING SUPPLY RISER DIAGRAMS

M2.014 PLUMBING WASTE AND VENT RISER DIAGRAMS

M3.011 MAIN LEVEL HYDRONIC PLAN - AREA 'A'

M3.012 MAIN LEVEL HYDRONIC PLAN - AREAS 'B' & 'C'

M4.011 MAIN LEVEL HVAC PLAN - AREA 'A'

M4.012 MAIN LEVEL HVAC PLAN - AREAS 'B' & 'C'

M5.000 FIRE PROTECTION PLAN

M6.100 MECHANICAL ROOF PLANS

M6.200 MECHANICAL ROOM AND BOILER ROOM PLANS

M7.100 MECHANICAL SCHEMATICS AND DETAILS

M7.200 MECHANICAL DETAILS

M7.300 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

M7.400 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES, LINE TYPES AND SYMBOLS

ELECTRICAL

E0.00 ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

E0.01 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

E0.21 MAIN LEVEL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA 'A'

E0.22 MAIN LEVEL DEMOLITION PLAN - AREA 'B'

E1.21 MAIN LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN - AREA 'A'

E1.22 MAIN LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN - AREA 'B'

E1.23 MAIN LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN - AREA 'C'

E2.20 MAIN LEVEL OVERALL POWER PLAN

E2.21 MAIN LEVEL POWER PLAN - AREA 'A'

E2.22 MAIN LEVEL POWER PLAN - AREA 'B'

E2.23 MAIN LEVEL POWER PLAN - AREA 'C'

E3.21 MAIN LEVEL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA 'A'

E3.22 MAIN LEVEL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA 'B'

E3.23 MAIN LEVEL SYSTEMS PLAN - AREA 'C'

E4.00 ROOF PLAN - ELECTRICAL

E6.00 LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE

E6.01 PANELBOARD SCHEDULES

E7.00 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

SURVEY

-- FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY





X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

P17P1

R1

P3

R1

R1

R5

R1

R1

R1

R1

R1

R6

P1

R1

R1

P5

R1

R1

R3

R3

R3

R3 R3

P3

X2

P3

P3

X2

R4

R4

R4

R4

R4

R4
R4

P13

P1

P1

P14

R6

R6

R6

X3

R6

P4

P10

P4

P9

R5

X1

P7

P8

P7

P1

P11
P15

P15

BLACK OUT ALL PARKING STALLS

IN THIS ROW INCLUDING DIAGONAL NO

PARKING ZONE PAINT STRIPING

X2 X2

R3

P3

P16

P11

P11

P11

P11
P11

P12

P17

X3

X3

X3

P11

R5

R5

R5

P14

P14 P1
P12

BLACK OUT ALL PARKING STALLS

IN THIS ROW INCLUDING DIAGONAL NO

PARKING ZONE PAINT STRIPING

BLACK OUT ALL PARKING STALLS

IN THIS ROW INCLUDING DIAGONAL NO

PARKING ZONE PAINT STRIPING

BLACK OUT PARKING STALLS

IN THIS ROW INCLUDING DIAGONAL NO

PARKING ZONE PAINT STRIPING

DO NOT BLACK OUT ANY PAVEMENT

STRIPING FROM THIS STALL SOUTH

P18

P11

P11

P11

P11

P11

P11

P11

R4

R4

R4

P2

P2

NOTES:

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT REMOVALS

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT REMOVALS

TREE REMOVALS

MASS TREE / SHRUB REMOVALS

SAWCUT

REMOVALS KEY NOTE

PROPERTY LINE

1. REFER TO SHEET C1.31, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN, FOR GENERAL NOTES.

2. MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE TO SITE AND PROTECT EXISTING VEGETATION AND SITE FEATURES

(CURBS, WALKS, PAVEMENTS, OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, SIGNAGE, FENCING,

ROADWAYS, ETC.) WHICH ARE TO REMAIN.

3. REPAIR OR REPLACE EXISTING PROPERTY AND SITE FEATURES, INCLUDING GRASS AND

VEGETATION, WHICH IS TO REMAIN THAT IS DAMAGED BY THE WORK, TO OWNER'S

SATISFACTION AND AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

4. VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO BIDDING; BE FAMILIAR WITH ACTUAL CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD.

EXTRA COMPENSATION WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR CONDITIONS WHICH COULD HAVE BEEN

DETERMINED OR ANTICIPATED BY EXAMINATION OF THE SITE, THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND

THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE PERTAINING TO EXISTING SOILS, UTILITIES AND OTHER SITE

CHARACTERISTICS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HIRE THE SERVICES OF A UTILITY LOCATOR COMPANY TO LOCATE

ALL PRIVATELY OWNED UTILITIES AND IRRIGATION THAT MAY BE DISTURBED BY

CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

R1

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING
7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

Revisions

Description Date Num

Removals
Plan

DAVID A. REY

11/17/201740180

162126

11/17/2017

JCL

DAR

1" = 20'

C1.11

MINNESOTA
Professional Engineer

Independent School
District 16

1415 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
Early Childhood
and Family
Education

KEY NOTE LEGEND

REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO NEAREST JOINT

NOT USED

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

REMOVE TREE

REMOVE LANDSCAPING (MULCH, SHRUBS, ETC.)

SAWCUT

PROTECT CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROTECT CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

PROTECT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

PROTECT FENCING (INCLUDING FOOTINGS AND GATES)

PROTECT STORM SEWER

PROTECT STORM SEWER STRUCTURE

PROTECT SANITARY SEWER

PROTECT SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE

PROTECT WATERMAIN

PROTECT HYDRANT

PROTECT TREE

PROTECT LANDSCAPING (MULCH, SHRUBS, ETC.)

PROTECT GENERATOR

PROTECT INFORMATIONAL/TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN AND POST

PROTECT GAS METER AND ASSOCIATED ITEMS

PROTECT UNDERGROUND UTILITY

PROTECT DRAIN SPOUT

PROTECT HANDRAIL

REFER TO SHEET C1.41 -  UTILITY AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

FOR TREATMENT

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR TREATMENT

REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR TREATMENT

REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS FOR TREATMENT

R1

R2

R3

R4

R5

R6

P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6

P7

P8

P9

P10

P11

P12

P13

P14

X1

X2

X3

X4

P15

P16

P17

P18



X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR

LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONS

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE @ 3" O.C (TYP)

9'x20' STALLS (TYP)

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE (TYP)

14

C2.11

14

C2.11

18

C2.11

ALIGN WITH EXISTING WALK

ALIGN WITH EXISTING WALK

ALIGN WITH EXISTING

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

20

C2.11

19

C2.11

PROPOSED

SOFT PLAY

9'x20' STALLS (TYP)

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE @ 3" O.C (TYP)

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE (TYP)

4" WIDE

WHITE PAINT

STRIPE (TYP)

9'x20'

STALLS

(TYP)

17

C2.11

ALIGN TO EDGE OF

STOOP AND EDGE

OF COLUMN

TRANSITION WALK TO

EDGE OF STOOP (TYP)

6' WALK

R
10.00'

R
2
0
.0

0
'1

0
.0

0
'

16

C2.11
6' WALK

16

C2.11
6' WALK

6
.0

0
'

R
1
5
.0

0
'

R5.00'

R
5
.0

0
'

R
5
.0

0
'

R11.00'

R
10.0

0'

R
1
0
.0

0
' R

2
5
.0

0
'

R20.0
0'

R
7.50'

10.00'

1
0
.0

0
'

1
1
.4

1
'

6
0
°0
'1
"

1
5
0
°
0
'0
"

R50.00'

8
9
°5
9
'5
9
"

3
0
°
2
7
'3
3
"

3
0
°
2
7
'3
3
"

19.84' 130.87'

9
0
°6
'4
"

2
3
4
.6

5
' 
T

O
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 C

O
R

N
E

R

3
4
.4

7
'

2
4
.1

5
'

21.81'

6
3
°4
9
'4
7
"

1.77'

6.00'

ALIGN PAINT STRIPE WITH EDGE OF BUILDING

9
.0

0
'

29.57'

9'x20'

STALLS

(TYP)

R
1
0
.0

0
'

R
8
.0

0
'

R
4
.0

0
'

R
4.00'

R4.00'

R30.00'

R
1
0
.0

0
'

ALIGN WITH EDGE

OF PAVEMENT

R
6.00'

1
1
5
°4
1
'4
3
"R

30.00'

6' WALK

ALIGN

2
9
.8

5
'

1
4
.8

0
'

ALIGN

WITH EDGE

OF STOOP

1.27'

5' WALK

99.00' 12.00'

NOTES:
1. REFER TO SHEET C1.31, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN, FOR GENERAL NOTES.

2. ALL APPLICABLE DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, OR PROPERTY

LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3.  CHECK ALL PLAN AND DETAIL DIMENSIONS AND VERIFY SAME BEFORE FIELD  LAYOUT.

4. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING PAD WHICH ARE NOT DESIGNATED TO BE

PAVED SHALL RECEIVE AT LEAST 6" OF TOPSOIL AND SHALL BE SODDED.

5. WHERE NEW SOD MEETS EXISTING TURF, EXISTING TURF EDGE SHALL BE CUT TO ALLOW FOR

A CONSISTENT, UNIFORM STRAIGHT EDGE. JAGGED OR UNEVEN EDGES WILL NOT BE

ACCEPTABLE. REMOVE TOPSOIL AT JOINT BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW AS REQUIRED TO

ALLOW NEW SOD SURFACE TO BE FLUSH WITH EXISTING.

6. FAILURE OF TURF DEVELOPMENT: IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE AN

ACCEPTABLE TURF, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-SOD ALL APPLICABLE AREAS, AT NO

ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING
7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

Revisions

Description Date Num

Site
Plan

DAVID A. REY

11/17/201740180

162126

11/17/2017

JCL

DAR

1" = 20'

C1.21

MINNESOTA
Professional Engineer

Independent School
District 16

1415 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
Early Childhood
and Family
Education

LEGEND

REFERENCE KEY TO SITE DETAILS

     DETAIL I.D NUMBER (TOP)

     DETAIL SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

PROPOSED CONCRETE WALK

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

PROPOSED SOFT PLAY AREA

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN (CB)

PROPOSED FLARED END SECTION (FES)

PROPOSED BUILDING STOOP - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPERTY LINE

1

C2.11

16

C2.11

18

C2.11

19

C2.11

8

C2.11

10

C2.11

11

C2.11

9

C2.11



X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION
FFE = 909.98 = ARCHITECTURAL 100'-0"

FFE = 907.4 =

ARCH. 97'- 6"

08.0 ME

04.8 ME

09.5

08.0 08.0

07.5

07.9

08.0

09.3

09.2

09.6

09.8

06.5

07.7

09.9

09.4

06.1 ME

06.3 ME

09.8

07.4

07.3

07.1

07.2

07.0

09.5

09.2

09.6

09.5

09.5

10.0 ME 10.1 ME

10.2 ME

08.0 ME

10.0

08.8

08.3

09.6 ME

06.7

09.6

09.6

09.2

09.1

09.5

09.8

08.5

07.2

07.9

06.7

06.7

07.5

09.6

09.5

09.509.5

09.5

07.4

10.0

10.010.0

09.9

09.8

09.4

07.5 EOF

07.2

08.9

08.2

09.7

09.5

06.5

09.9

09.4

07.8

06.5

06.5

06.7

08.4

05.1 ME

07.8

07.507.5

07.707.7

06.5

06.5

06.5

06.5

07.7

10.0

10.0

09.3 ME

10.2 ME

10.4 ME

08.0 ME

07.9 ME

06.9 ME

05.9 ME

07.1 ME

07.707.7

04.9 ME

09.4

07.4

07.4

07.4

09.0

09.909.9

09.3

07.9 ME

09.2

09.3

09.9

09.9

08.9

09.7

07.9

07.6 ME

07.4 ME

07.2 ME

07.1 ME

06.6 ME

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

09.9

09.8

09.7

09.8

10.0

07.0 ME

06.7

06.7

07.907.9 07.9

07.9

07.9

08.0

07.5 EOF

07.907.9

10.0

09.9 ME

09.9 ME

09.6

08.7

07.4

09.5

04.9 ME

04.9 ME

05.2 ME

04.8 ME

04.9 ME

04.7 ME

04.8 ME

08.1 ME

04.7 ME

05.2 ME

05.7 ME

06.3 ME

07.5 ME

3

C2.11

3

C2.11

4

C2.11

PROPOSED

SOFT PLAY

INFILTRATION AREA 1
BOTTOM = 906.5

SURFACE AREA @ BOTTOM = 1438 SF

HWL = 907.67

EOF = 907.50

INFILTRATION AREA 2
BOTTOM = 906.7

SURFACE AREA @ BOTTOM = 898 SF

HWL = 907.62

EOF = 907.5

LINE REPRESENTS

VARIATION IN FINISH

FLOOR ELEVATION

06.1

22

C2.11

21

C2.11

22

C2.11

21

C2.11

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION MUST COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL ORDINANCES.

2. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND SHALL PAY FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION

STAKING / LAYOUT.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL RELATED CONSTRUCTION PERMITS.

4. INSTALL CONTROL FENCING AND BARRICADING AS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC.

5. INSPECT SITE AND REVIEW SOIL BORINGS TO DETERMINE EXTENT OF WORK AND NATURE OF

MATERIALS TO BE HANDLED.

6. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR DEWATERING REQUIREMENTS.

7. CHECK ALL PLAN AND DETAIL DIMENSIONS AND VERIFY SAME BEFORE FIELD LAYOUT.

8. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR BUILDING AND STOOP DIMENSIONS AND LAYOUT.

9. MAINTAIN ADJACENT PROPERTY AND PUBLIC STREETS CLEAN FROM CONSTRUCTION CAUSED

DIRT AND DEBRIS ON A DAILY BASIS.  PROTECT DRAINAGE SYSTEMS FROM SEDIMENTATION

AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION RELATED DIRT AND DEBRIS.

10. MAINTAIN DUST CONTROL DURING GRADING OPERATIONS.

11. ALL EROSION CONTROL METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH MPCA AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE TO SITE AND PROTECT EXISTING SITE FEATURES

(INCLUDING TURF AND VEGETATION) WHICH ARE TO REMAIN.

13. PROPOSED CONTOURS AND SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN TO FINISH GRADE UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

14. PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHOWN TYPICALLY AS 08.8 OR 08 SHALL BE UNDERSTOOD TO MEAN

908.8 OR 908.

15. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN IN PARKING LOTS, DRIVES AND ROADS INDICATE GUTTER GRADES,

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  SPOT ELEVATIONS WITH LABELS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING

PERIMETER INDICATE PROPOSED GRADES OUTSIDE THE BUILDING.  SPOT ELEVATIONS WITH

LABELS INSIDE THE BUILDING PERIMETER INDICATE PROPOSED FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING QUANTITIES OF CUT,

FILL AND WASTE MATERIALS TO BE HANDLED, AND FOR AMOUNT OF GRADING TO BE DONE IN

ORDER TO COMPLETELY PERFORM ALL WORK INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.  IMPORT

SUITABLE MATERIAL AND EXPORT UNSUITABLE / EXCESS / WASTE MATERIAL AS REQUIRED. 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH IMPORTING AND EXPORTING MATERIALS SHALL BE INCIDENTAL

TO THE CONTRACT.

17. NO FINISHED SLOPES SHALL EXCEED 4' HORIZONTAL TO 1' VERTICAL (4:1), UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

18. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING PAD AND SOFT PLAY AREA WHICH ARE NOT

DESIGNATED TO BE PAVED OR RECEIVE MULCH, SHALL RECEIVE AT LEAST 6" OF TOPSOIL AND

SHALL BE SODDED.

19. WHERE NEW SOD MEETS EXISTING SOD, EXISTING SOD EDGE SHALL BE CUT TO ALLOW FOR A

CONSISTENT, UNIFORM STRAIGHT EDGE. JAGGED OR UNEVEN EDGES WILL NOT BE

ACCEPTABLE. REMOVE TOPSOIL AT JOINT BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW AS REQUIRED TO

ALLOW NEW SOD SURFACE TO BE FLUSH WITH EXISTING.

20. FAILURE OF TURF DEVELOPMENT: IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE AN

ACCEPTABLE TURF, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-SOD ALL APPLICABLE AREAS, AT NO

ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

21. ANY MANHOLE, CATCH BASIN, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, DRAINTILE OR OTHER

POTENTIAL SOURCE FOR CONTAMINATION SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 10 FEET

HORIZONTALLY FROM  ANY WATERMAIN PER MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE.  THIS ISOLATION

DISTANCE SHALL BE MEASURED FROM THE OUTER EDGE OF THE PIPE TO THE OUTER EDGE OF

THE CONTAMINATION SOURCE (OUTER EDGE OF STRUCTURES OR PIPING OR SIMILAR).

22. LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE AND INVERT ELEVATION OF ALL

EXISTING UTILITIES.  VERIFY LOCATIONS, SIZES AND ELEVATIONS OF SAME BEFORE

BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

23. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN DRAINAGE FROM EXISTING BUILDING AT ALL TIMES. PROVIDE

TEMPORARY STORM SEWER (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CATCH BASINS, MANHOLES,

PIPING, ETC.) AS REQUIRED. EXISTING STORM SEWER SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL

TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STORM SEWER IS INSTALLED AND FUNCTIONAL. COORDINATE

ALL REMOVALS WITH APPROPRIATE TRADES (SITE UTILITY CONTRACTOR, MECHANICAL

CONTRACTOR, ETC.) AS REQUIRED.

GENERAL NOTES

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING
7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

Revisions

Description Date Num

Grading and
Drainage
Plan

DAVID A. REY

11/17/201740180

162126

11/17/2017

JCL

DAR

1" = 20'

C1.31

MINNESOTA
Professional Engineer

Independent School
District 16

1415 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
Early Childhood
and Family
Education

LEGEND

REFERENCE KEY TO SITE DETAILS

     DETAIL I.D NUMBER (TOP)

     DETAIL SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

EXISTING CONTOUR

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

ME = MATCH EXISTING

EOF = EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS

APPROXIMATE SOIL BORING LOCATION

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN (CB)

PROPOSED FLARED END SECTION (FES)

PROPOSED BUILDING STOOP - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPERTY LINE

1

C2.11

905

08.8

GEOTECHNICAL TABLE
REFER TO SPEC 31 00 00 EARTHWORK AND UNIT PRICES

NOTE: DEPTHS LISTED IN TABLE BELOW DO NOT INCLUDE REMOVAL OF

SUITABLE SOIL REQUIRED TO MEET PROPOSED GRADES.

8

C2.11

10

C2.11

9

C2.11

11

C2.11



X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION
FFE = 909.98 = ARCHITECTURAL 100'-0"

08.0 ME

04.8 ME

09.5

08.0 08.0

07.5

07.9

08.0

09.3

09.2

09.6

09.8

06.5

07.7

09.9

09.4

06.1 ME

06.3 ME

09.8

07.4

07.3

07.1

07.2

07.0

09.5

09.2

09.6

09.5

09.5

10.0 ME 10.1 ME

10.2 ME

08.0 ME

10.0

08.8

08.3

09.6 ME

06.7

09.6

09.6

09.2

09.1

09.5

09.8

08.5

07.2

07.9

06.7

06.7

07.5

09.6

09.5

09.509.5

09.5

07.4

10.0

10.010.0

09.9

09.8

09.4

07.5 EOF

07.2

08.9

08.2

09.7

09.5

06.5

09.9

09.4

07.8

06.5

06.5

06.7

08.4

05.1 ME

07.8

07.507.5

07.707.7

06.5

06.5

06.5

06.5

07.7

10.0

10.0

09.3 ME

10.2 ME

10.4 ME

08.0 ME

07.9 ME

06.9 ME

05.9 ME

07.1 ME

07.707.7

04.9 ME

09.4

07.4

07.4

07.4

09.0

09.909.9

09.3

07.9 ME

09.2

09.3

09.9

09.9

08.9

09.7

07.9

07.6 ME

07.4 ME

07.2 ME

07.1 ME

06.6 ME

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

09.9

09.8

09.7

09.8

10.0

07.0 ME

06.7

06.7

07.907.9 07.9

07.9

07.9

08.0

07.5 EOF

07.907.9

10.0

09.9 ME

09.9 ME

09.6

08.7

07.4

09.5

04.9 ME

04.9 ME

05.2 ME

04.8 ME

04.9 ME

04.7 ME

04.8 ME

08.1 ME

04.7 ME

05.2 ME

05.7 ME

06.3 ME

07.5 ME

1

C2.11

1

C2.11

1

C2.11

2

C2.11

2

C2.11

2

C2.11

PROPOSED

SOFT PLAY

INFILTRATION AREA 1
BOTTOM = 906.5

SURFACE AREA @ BOTTOM = 1438 SF

HWL = 907.67

EOF = 907.50

CB 3

RIM = 909.7

INV. = 906.22

24" PVC

PEDESTRIAN GRATE

38' - 12" PVC @ 1.04%

CB 2

RIM = 909.6

INV. = 905.82

48" ID

R-2501

CB 1

RIM = 906.1

INV. = 904.34 - EXISTING (FIELD VERIFY)

BOTTOM = 901.34 (36" SUMP)

48" ID

R-2501

CONSTRUCT CATCH BASIN OVER

EXISTING STORM SEWER.

PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINTS.

79' - 12" @ 1.04% RCP

FES 1

INV. = 905.00

1

C2.11

1

C2.11

PROVIDE

DAILY STREET

SWEEPING

INFILTRATION AREA 2
BOTTOM = 906.7

SURFACE AREA @ BOTTOM = 898 SF

HWL = 907.62

EOF = 907.5

PROVIDE

DAILY STREET

SWEEPING

PROVIDE

DAILY STREET

SWEEPING

PROVIDE

DAILY STREET

SWEEPING

PROVIDE

DAILY STREET

SWEEPING

PROVIDE

DAILY STREET

SWEEPING

INV. = 906.5

INV. = 907.5

COORDINATE DRAINTILE

INSTALLATION WITH

EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION

2

C2.11

11

C2.11

10

C2.11

DAYLIGHT DT @ INV = 905.00.

LAST 20' SHALL BE DUCTILE

IRON. PROVIDE RAT GUARD.

12

C2.11

12

C2.11

12

C2.11

12

C2.11

06.1

13

C2.11

13

C2.11

22

C2.11

21

C2.11

22

C2.11

21

C2.11

A

A

A

19

C2.11

19

C2.11

2

C2.11

2

C2.11

1

C2.11

2

C2.11
19

C2.11

5

C2.11

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING
7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

Revisions

Description Date Num

Utility and
Erosion 
Control 
Plan

DAVID A. REY

11/17/201740180

162126

11/17/2017

JCL

DAR

1" = 20'

C1.41

MINNESOTA
Professional Engineer

Independent School
District 16

1415 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
Early Childhood
and Family
Education

1. REFER TO SHEET C1.31, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN, FOR GENERAL NOTES.

2. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE RCP, CLASS III (MIN.), WITH FLEXIBLE WATERTIGHT JOINTS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C-361 OR PVC PIPE (ASTM D3034, SDR 35) INSTALLED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. FLEXIBLE JOINTS AT STORM SEWER PIPE CONNECTIONS TO STRUCTURES:

a. IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE, PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINTS AT ALL

PIPE CONNECTIONS TO ALL STORM SEWER STRUCTURES.

b. ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS / PRODUCTS:

i. FERNCO, “CONCRETE MANHOLE ADAPTORS” OR “LARGE-DIAMETER WATERSTOPS”

ii. PRESS-SEAL, WATERSTOP GROUTING RINGS”

iii. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

4. ANY MANHOLE, CATCH BASIN, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, DRAINTILE OR OTHER

POTENTIAL SOURCE FOR CONTAMINATION SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 10 FEET

HORIZONTALLY FROM  ANY WATERMAIN PER MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE.  THIS ISOLATION

DISTANCE SHALL BE MEASURED FROM THE OUTER EDGE OF THE PIPE TO THE OUTER EDGE OF

THE CONTAMINATION SOURCE (OUTER EDGE OF STRUCTURES OR PIPING OR SIMILAR).

5. LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE AND INVERT ELEVATION OF ALL

EXISTING UTILITIES.  VERIFY LOCATIONS, SIZES AND ELEVATIONS OF SAME BEFORE BEGINNING

CONSTRUCTION.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE LIMITS OF WALKS AND CURBING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF

CATCH BASINS.

7. MAINTAIN ADJACENT PROPERTY AND PUBLIC STREETS CLEAN  FROM CONSTRUCTION CAUSED

DIRT AND DEBRIS ON A DAILY BASIS.  PROTECT DRAINAGE SYSTEMS FROM SEDIMENTATION AS

A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION RELATED DIRT AND DEBRIS.

8. MAINTAIN DUST CONTROL DURING GRADING OPERATIONS.

9. ALL EROSION CONTROL METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH MPCA AND OTHER LOCAL

REGULATIONS.

10. IF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES TAKEN ARE NOT ADEQUATE AND RESULT IN

DOWNSTREAM SEDIMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING OUT

DOWNSTREAM STORM SEWERS AS NECESSARY, INCLUDING ASSOCIATED RESTORATION.

11. SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE AT STORM SEWER INLETS.  AT THE INLETS TO ALL STORM SEWER

STRUCTURES, PROVIDE A PRODUCT FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST. ACCEPTABLE PRODUCTS:

A. WIMCO TOP SLAB™ MODEL RD 27.

B. INFRASAFE® SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER, DISTRIBUTED BY ROYAL ENVIRONMENTAL

SYSTEMS, INC.  SCB'S SHALL BE SIZED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE STRUCTURE AND

CASTING SPECIFIED.  SCB'S SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH FRAME AND PERFORATED

SHROUD AND SHALL BE WRAPPED ON THE OUTSIDE, COVERING THE PERFORATED WALL

ONLY, WITH A GEOTEXTILE SOCK.

C. DANDY BAG® OR DANDY BAG II® DISTRIBUTED BY BROCK WHITE COMPANY, ST. PAUL,

MN (615) 647-0950.  DANDY BAG SHALL BE USED ONLY FOR CURB INLETS AFTER

PAVEMENT (BINDER COURSE OR WEAR COURSE) IS INSTALLED OR AT EXISTING PAVED

AREAS.

D. INFRASAFE® DEBRIS COLLECTION DEVICE BY ROYAL ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS, INC.,

DISTRIBUTED BY ESS BROTHERS, 9350 COUNTY ROAD 19, CORCORAN, MN 55357 DCD'S

SHALL BE SIZED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE STRUCTURE AND CASTING SPECIFIED.  PROVIDE

FILTER BAGS AND TIES FOR COMPLETE INSTALLATION.

E. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

NOTES

LEGEND

REFERENCE KEY TO SITE DETAILS

     DETAIL I.D NUMBER (TOP)

     DETAIL SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

ME = MATCH EXISTING

EOF = EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED DRAINTILE

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN (CB)

PROPOSED FLARED END SECTION

SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE AT STORM SEWER INLET

PROPOSED SILT FENCE

PROPOSED SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG

PROPOSED ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PROPOSED TEMPORARY DIVERSION BERM

PROPOSED TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT

PROPOSED BUILDING STOOP - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPERTY LINE

1

C2.11

905

08.8

A

19

C2.11

10

C2.11

8

C2.11

1

C2.11

2

C2.11

9

C2.11

11

C2.11

12

C2.11

5

C2.11



X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION

PROPOSED

SOFT PLAY

NOTES:

LEGEND

REFERENCE KEY TO SITE DETAILS

     DETAIL I.D NUMBER (TOP)

     DETAIL SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

PROPOSED DECIDUOUS TREE

PROPOSED SHRUBS

PROPOSED HERBACEOUS PLANTS

APPROXIMATE SOD LIMITS

PROPOSED SHRUB / MULCH BED

PROPERTY LINE

1. REFER TO SHEET C1.31, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN, FOR GENERAL NOTES.

2. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MUST INSPECT AND APPROVE FINISH GRADING BEFORE

CONTRACTOR PROCEEDS WITH SODDING.

3. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING PAD WHICH ARE NOT DESIGNATED TO BE

PAVED OR RECEIVE AGLIME SHALL RECEIVE AT LEAST 6" OF TOPSOIL AND SHALL BE SODDED

OR SEEDED.

4. WHERE NEW SOD MEETS EXISTING TURF, EXISTING TURF EDGE SHALL BE CUT TO ALLOW FOR

A CONSISTENT, UNIFORM STRAIGHT EDGE. JAGGED OR UNEVEN EDGES WILL NOT BE

ACCEPTABLE. REMOVE TOPSOIL AT JOINT BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW AS REQUIRED TO

ALLOW NEW SOD SURFACE TO BE FLUSH WITH EXISTING.

6.  FAILURE OF TURF DEVELOPMENT: IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE AN

ACCEPTABLE TURF, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-SOD ALL APPLICABLE AREAS, AT NO

ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

7. BEGIN TURF ESTABLISHMENT IMMEDIATELY AFTER SODDING, REFER TO SPECIFICATION FOR

PROCEDURE.

8. ALL TREES TO BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED.

9. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL RECEIVE 4" DEPTH OF CLEAN SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH,

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

10. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE NO. 1 QUALITY, NURSERY GROWN AND SPECIMENS MUST BE

MATCHED. ALL OVERSTORY TREES ADJACENT TO DRIVE AND IN PARKING LOT SHALL BEGIN

BRANCHING NO LOWER THAN 6'.

1

C2.11

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING
7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

Revisions

Description Date Num

Landscaping 
Plan

JARED C. LEE

11/17/201744369

162126

11/17/2017

JCL

JCL

1" = 20'

L1.11

MINNESOTA
Landscape Architect

Independent School
District 16

1415 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
Early Childhood
and Family
Education

25

C2.11

23

C2.11

24

C2.11



2" INSULATION

1-1/2" INSULATION

1" INSULATION

2" INSULATION

1-1/2" INSULATION

1" INSULATION

2" INSULATION

1-1/2" INSULATION

1" INSULATION

1-1/2" INSULATION

1" INSULATION

1" INSULATION

1-1/2" INSULATION

2" INSULATION

1" INSULATION

1-1/2" INSULATION

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING
7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

Revisions

Description Date Num

Site
Details

DAVID A. REY

11/17/201740180

162126

11/17/2017

JCL

DAR

1" = 20'

C2.11

MINNESOTA
Professional Engineer

Independent School
District 16

1415 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
Early Childhood
and Family
Education

SILT FENCE

NORMAL USE

POSTS:

(IF USED WITHOUT

SUPPORT FENCE)

  WOOD

2" SQ. (MIN)

@ 4' (MAX)

SPACING

  METAL

1.0 lbs/lf (MIN.) "T" OR

"U" SECTION @ 4'

(MAX) SPACING

DIRECTION OF

RUNOFF FLOW

NOTE:  DEPENDING UPON CONFIGURATION, ATTACH TO WIRE MESH WITH

HOG RINGS, STEEL POSTS WITH TIE WIRES, OR WOOD POSTS WITH STAPLES

5' MIN. LENGTH POST

SILT FENCE FABRIC

OVERLAP FABRIC 6" AND

FASTEN @ 2' INTERVALS

EXTEND WIRE MESH INTO TRENCH

FABRIC ANCHORAGE

TRENCH BACKFILL WITH

TAMPED NATURAL SOIL

6" MIN.

6" MIN.NATURAL SOIL

24" MIN. BURY DEPTH

30" MIN.

METAL STAKE OR

WOOD POST

OPTIONAL SUPPORT

FENCE (WIRE MESH)

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG

FLOW

2
4
"
 M

IN
.

2'
 O

.C
.

M
A

X
.

FLOW

FLOW

STAKE DETAIL

INSTALLATION DETAIL

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG

STAKE TO BE PLACED AT TOE

OF SLOPE, BOTH SIDES

WOOD STAKE

BOTTOM OF SWALE

WOOD STAKE TO

PENETRATE NETTING

MATERIAL ONLY

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG

ENGINEERED FILL

1
0
"

6
"

UNSUITABLE SOIL

TOPSOIL

1'-0" (TYP)

3'-0"

1

1

V
A

R
IE

S

NOTE:

BOTTOM OF EXCAVATION MUST BE APPROVED BY THE SOILS

ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF ANY FILL.

4" SLAB AND 6" SAND SUBBASE - VERIFY

WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

FINISH FLOOR

FINISH SUBGRADE

FINISH GRADE (TURF)

MINIMUM EXCAVATION

LIMITS

FOOTING

SUITABLE SOIL

ENGINEERED FILL

CATCH BASIN (36" SUMP)

VARIES

FLOW

FLOW

3
6
"

"RIM ELEVATION"

PRECAST COVER -

8" THICK

STEPS - INSTALL ON

DOWNSTREAM SIDE

@ 16" O.C.

RUBBER GASKET -

TYP AT ALL JOINTS

PRECAST CONCRETE

SECTION

PROVIDE FLEXIBLE

JOINT - REFER TO

SPECS

BASES SHALL BE 8"

STANDARD PRECAST

WITH 2" LEAN GROUT,

OR POURED 8" SLAB

REINFORCED WITH

6" x 6" 10/10 MESH

PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINT -

REFER TO SPECS

STORM SEWER PIPE -

PLAN FOR LOCATION,

INVERT, AND SIZES

MIN. 2 AND MAX. 5 ADJUSTING

RINGS. GROUT BETWEEN

RINGS, CASTING, AND ALONG

OUTSIDE.

METAL SEWER CASTING - REFER

TO PLAN FOR TYPE

PIPE BEDDING - PVC

NOTES:

TRENCH SIDEWALLS TO MEET O.S.H.A REQUIREMENTS.

UPPER 3 FT. OF BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 100%

STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY. BELOW THIS ELEVATION, BACKFILL

SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY.

SEWER INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.

DEPTH (VARIES)

6" MIN.

1/8 O.D.

(6" MIN.)

O.D. + 2' (MAX)

PIPE DIA.

FINAL SUBGRADE

HAND TAMPED

SAND

PIPE BEDDING - RCP

NOTES:

TRENCH SIDEWALLS TO MEET O.S.H.A REQUIREMENTS.

UPPER 3 FT. OF BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 100%

STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY. BELOW THIS ELEVATION, BACKFILL

SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY.

D
E

P
T

H
 (

V
A

R
IE

S
)

1
/8

 D
E

P
T

H
 (

1
2
"
 M

IN
.)

1
/6

 O
.D

.

1
/8

 O
.D

. 
(4

"
 M

IN
.)

O.D. + 2' (MAX)

FINAL SUBGRADE

LIGHTLY

COMPACTED

FILL

COMPACTED CRUSHED ROCK

OR PEA GRAVEL - 100% PASSING

THE 34" SIEVE AND A MAXIMUM

OF 5% PASSING THE #10 SIEVE.

CATCH BASIN

VARIES

FLOW

FLOW

6
1

"RIM ELEVATION"

PRECAST COVER -

8" THICK

STEPS - INSTALL ON

DOWNSTREAM SIDE

@ 16" O.C.

RUBBER GASKET -

TYP AT ALL JOINTS

PRECAST CONCRETE

SECTION

GROUT SHELF AND

CHANNELS
BASES SHALL BE 8"

STANDARD PRECAST

WITH 2" LEAN GROUT,

OR POURED 8" SLAB

REINFORCED WITH

6" x 6" 10/10 MESH

PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINT

AT CONNECTION -

REFER TO SPECS

STORM SEWER PIPE - REFER

TO PLAN FOR LOCATION,

INVERT, AND SIZES

MIN. 2 AND MAX. 5 ADJUSTING

RINGS. GROUT BETWEEN

RINGS, CASTING, AND ALONG

OUTSIDE.

METAL SEWER CASTING - REFER

TO PLAN FOR TYPE

RCP FLARED END SECTION

(FES)

PIPE SIZE

21" & LESS

24" TO 36"

42" TO 54"

60" & GREATER

"U" BOLT DIA.

1/2"

5/8"

3/4"

1"

WIDTH

24"

24"

24"

24"

"U" BOLT REQUIREMENTS

NOTES:

2 - "U" BOLT FASTENERS TO BE INSTALLED ACROSS EACH

JOINT, ONE EACH SIDE OF PIPE AT 60° FROM THE TOP OF

THE PIPE. FASTEN FIRST THREE JOINTS AS SHOWN.

TRASH GUARD WITH 5/8" DIA.

RODS AT 6" ON CENTER.

FASTEN TO FES WITH 3

HOT DIPPED GALV. CLIPS

RIPRAP - REFER

TO DETAIL

11

C2.11

RIPRAP - FLARED END

SECTION

D

5
1

5D

2
'-

0
"

D

5D

1
2
"

PLAN

SECTION A - A

SECTION B - B

1
2
"

1
8
"

B

B

A A

CLASS III RIPRAP

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

PLAN FINISH GRADE

CLASS III RIPRAP

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

PLAN FINISH GRADE

FABRIC SHALL COVER THE AREA

OF THE RIPRAP AND EXTEND

UNDER THE CULVERT APRON 3'

NOTE:

ATTACH TRACER WIRE WITH

BROWN STRIPE TO PIPE AT 3'

0.C. WITH PLASTIC ZIP-TIES

(OR APPROVED EQUAL).

CLEANOUT ASSEMBLY

MCDONALD 74M "A"

SERIES CAST IRON

METER PIT FRAME

AND COVER

FITTING HUB WITH 4"

THREADED PLUG. APPLY

TEFLON THREAD TAPE,

OR APPROVED EQUAL,

OVER THREADS.

FINISH GRADE

LEAVE 24" OF EXCESS

WIRE AT SURFACE

TRACER WIRE

MAIN

R
E

F
E

R
 T

O
 P

L
A

N

15"

11 12"

4
"

B-612 CURB AND GUTTER

NOTE:

1. DIRECTION OF TRANSVERSE GUTTER SLOPE TO MATCH DIRECTION OF ADJACENT

PAVEMENT SLOPE. CONSTRUCT WITH CURBING MACHINE.

2.  AT CURB INLET CATCH BASINS, ADJUST CASTING TO BE 1" BELOW GUTTER GRADE.  SLOPE

GUTTER 5' EACH SIDE OF CATCH BASIN.  PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO CATCH BASINS.

12"

6
"

7
 1

/2
"1
3
 1

/2
"

6"
12"

1

2
AGGREGATE BASE TO BE

PLACED BY PAVING

CONTRACTOR (6" MIN.)

7
"

FACE OF CURB

1
2" RADIUS

3" RADIUS

SLOPE 34" PER FOOT TOWARDS

PAVEMENT ON HIGH SIDE OF

LOT/DRIVE (TIP OUT) - SLOPE 34" PER

FOOT TOWARDS BACK OF CURB FACE

ON LOW SIDE OF LOT/DRIVE (TIP BACK)

1
2" RADIUS

1:3 BATTER

CONCRETE WALK

1
"

NOTES:

1) PROVIDE WIRE MESH REINFORCEMENT IN PANELS WITH DIMENSIONS TO

JOINTS GREATER THAN 6' - REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE UNIFORMLY

SUSPENDED 2" BELOW CONCRETE FINISH GRADE.

2) PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINT AND CAULK SEALANT AT ALL WALK,

BUILDING, AND STOOP JOINTS. REFER TO SPECS.

WALK WIDTH AS

LABELED ON PLAN

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

WALK FLUSH WITH TOP OF CURB AND PROVIDE
TOOLED EDGE (WITH EXPANSION JOINT)

5" CONCRETE WALK

MIN. 4" SAND BASE THICKENED TO

BOTTOM OF CURB WHERE APPLICABLE

TYPICAL AT ALL
GRASS AREAS

PREPARED SUBGRADE

PROVIDE 2% CROSS SLOPE (MAX.)

REFER TO GRADING PLAN FOR

DIRECTION

12"

M
IN

. 
4
"

D
E

P
T

H

C2.11

18

C2.11

14

PLAN VIEW OF PERPENDICULAR RAMP

3

2

2

1

NOTES:

SECTION A-A

ELEVATION OF RAMP

PEDESTRIAN CURB RAMP

5'-8"

2
CONCRETE

WALK

5'-8"

A

4'
-0

"

M
IN

.

4'-0"M
IN 4

'-
0
"
 M

IN8'-0" UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED

ON PLAN

5'-8" 5'-8"

2
'-

0
"

3

6
'-

0
"

(6
"
 C

U
R

B

4
'-

0
"

(4
"
 C

U
R

B
)

CONCRETE WALK

A

6'-3" (6" CURB)

4'-2" (4" CURB)

8'-0" UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED

ON PLAN

6'-3" (6" CURB)

4'-2" (4" CURB)

1

6'-0" (6" CURB)

4'-0" (4" CURB)
4'-0"

6'-3"

(6" CURB & 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

4'-2"

(4" CURB & 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

8'-0"
6'-3"

(6" CURB & 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

4'-2"

(4" CURB & 0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE)

1/2 INCH PREFORMED JOINT FILLER MATERIAL,  AASHTO M 213.

PROVIDE A PATH OF TRAVEL 4' 0"  WIDE BEHIND THE PEDESTRIAN RAMP.    A RELATIVELY

FLAT 4'  X 4'  LANDING  WILL ALLOW WHEELCHAIRS TO NAVIGATE AROUND THE PEDESTRIAN

RAMP.

6" TO 8" IS THE REQUIRED OFFSET OF THE DETECTABLE WARNINGS/ TRUNCATED DOME

AREA FROM THE FRONT FACE OF CURB, OR PLACE THE DETECTABLE WARNINGS AT THE

BACK OF CURB.

DISTURBED MINIMUM

OUTER LIMITS OF

CONCRETE WALK

BACK OF CURB

FRONT FACE

OF CURB

ROUND ALL SLOPED

INTERSECTIONS
0.08 FT./FT. SLOPE OF FLARED SIDE

CURB OR, CURB

AND GUTTER

0.083 FT./FT. OR FLATTER

0.02 FT./FT. MAX

6
"

PROVIDE COARSE

BROOM FINISH

16

C2.11

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

1
2
-1

/2
"

2"

2"

PAVEMENT EDGE AS

SHOWN ON PLAN

TYPICAL EDGE TREATMENT

WITHOUT CURB AND GUTTER

2" BITUMINOUS WEAR COURSE

TACK COAT

2.5" BITUMINOUS BINDER COURSE

8" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

12" SUBGRADE PREPARATION

TYPICAL SECTION THRU

INFILTRATION AREA

3
0
"
 M

IN
.

INFILTRATION SYSTEM

LIMITS AS SHOWN ON PLAN

GRASS

INFILTRATION SOIL

MIXTURE - SEE BELOW

SEE NOTE 7 OF 22 / C2.11 FOR ENGINEERED SOIL MIXTURE

6" DEPTH

TOPSOIL

PLACE SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG AT EDGE OF INFILTRATION

AREA - FULL PERIMETER , AND REMOVE ONCE ALL UPSLOPE

AREAS ARE FULLY STABILIZED (PERMANENT STABILIZATION)

LANDSCAPING

EDGING (TYPICAL)

FLAT BOTTOM

1

1

STAKE

STAKE

EXCAVATE TO SUBGRADE

ELEVATION WITH A TOOTHED

BUCKET BACKHOE. RIP SOILS 6"

TO 9" TO REMOVE COMPACTION

3" DEPTH MIN. SHREDDED

WOOD MULCH (MnDOT TYPE 6)

PLANTS WITH MULCH

ROOT BALL

OR POT

INFILTRATION SOIL

MIXTURE - SEE BELOW

FILL SOIL BETWEEN THE EXISTING SP

SANDS AND BOTTOM OF ENGINEERED

SOIL MIXTURE SHALL MEET THE

SPECIFICATION FOR SAND SUBBASE

INFILTRATION AREA

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

INFILTRATION AREA CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:

1. INFILTRATION AREA LIMITS SHALL BE SURVEYED AND A VISUAL BARRIER, SUCH AS ORANGE SNOW FENCE, SHALL BE

PLACED AROUND THE FULL PERIMETER TO KEEP ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL STOCKPILES

OUT OF THE PROPOSED INFILTRATION AREAS.  THE VISUAL BARRIER MUST BE INSTALLED BEFORE NEW CONSTRUCTION

BEGINS AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

2. DELIVER SAMPLE MATERIALS ONSITE FOR PRIOR APPROVAL. PRIOR TO BEGINNING THE INSTALLATION, SUFFICIENT

MATERIAL QUANTITIES SHALL BE ONSITE TO COMPLETE THE INSTALLATION AND STABILIZE EXPOSED SOIL AREAS

WITHOUT DELAY.

3. CARE MUST BE TAKEN TO AVOID CONTAMINATION OF ENGINEERED SOILS WITH SEDIMENT, IN-SITU OR TOPSOIL DURING

AND AFTER INSTALLATION. MATERIALS MUST BE SEGREGATED.

4. INSTALLATION WITH DRY SOIL CONDITIONS IS CRITICAL TO PREVENT SMEARING AND COMPACTION. SCHEDULE WORK

FOR PERIODS OF DRY WEATHER. DO NOT WORK IF SOIL CONDITIONS ARE WET. EXCAVATION, SOIL PLACEMENT AND

RAPID STABILIZATION OF PERIMETER SLOPES WITH TURF SOD MUST COMPLETED BEFORE THE NEXT PRECIPITATION

EVENT. TURF SOD PLACED IN FLOW PATHS SHALL BE SECURED WITH AT LEAST 6 STAKES PER SQUARE YARD. PLACE

STAKES ALONG UPHILL SEAM EDGES TO PREVENT UNDERMINING FLOWS UNTIL SOD ROOTS ESTABLISH.

5. DO NOT LEAVE STORMWATER AREAS AND / OR PERIMETER SLOPES EXPOSED OVERNIGHT. SECURE THE SITE FROM RISK

OF PRECIPITATION DAMAGES AT THE END OF EVERY WORK DAY. IN THE EVENT OF RAIN, TAKE ACTION TO DIVERT

STORMWATER AWAY FROM THE WORK AREA AND TEMPORARILY COVER OF ALL EXPOSED SOILS WITH FILTER FABRIC

OR IMPERMEABLE SHEETING.

6. FIELD OBSERVATION OF EXCAVATION AND SOIL PLACEMENT IS REQUIRED. NOTIFY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO

DIGGING. USE BACKHOE WITH TOOTH BUCKET FOR CELL EXCAVATION TO AVOID COMPACTING OR SMEARING OF SOILS.

(DO NOT USE SKID STEER FOR EXCAVATION WITHIN THE CELL) USE TOOTH BUCKET TO SCARIFY (RIP) UNDERLYING

SOILS 6" TO 9" DEEP TO REMOVE COMPACTION. GENTLY MIX THE FIRST LIFT OF ENGINEERED SOILS WITH THE LOOSENED

UNDERLYING SOILS TO AVOID STRATIFICATION AND PROMOTE PERMEABILITY. USE EXCAVATOR BUCKET TO PLACE

MATERIALS. CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED INTO THE STORMWATER AREAS. LEVELING AND

FINAL GRADING WITHIN THE CELL MUST BE COMPLETED BY HAND.

7. INFILTRATION AREA SOIL MIX SHALL BE MINNESOTA STORMWATER MANUAL 4.1.2 MIX B: ENHANCED FILTRATION BLEND

(WELL BLENDED MIXTURE OF 70% ASTM C-33 COARSE WASHED SAND (MN/DOT 3126) AND 30% MN/DOT 3890 GRADE 2

LEAF LITTER COMPOST. THE MATERIAL SUPPLIER SHALL PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION THAT THE COMPOST HAS BEEN

SAMPLED AND TESTED AS REQUIRED BY THE SEAL OF TESTING ASSURANCE (STA) PROGRAM OF THE UNITED STATES

COMPOSTING COUNCIL (USCC) AND A GRADATION SIEVE ANALYSIS FOR THE WASHED SAND. THE ENGINEERED SOIL

SHALL NOT CONTAIN ANY TOPSOIL OR FILTER AGGREGATE WITH FINES.

8. INSTALL PLANTINGS BY HAND.

9. INSTALLED SOD AND PLANTINGS REQUIRE A TOTAL OF 1" OF WATER PER WEEK AND ACTIVE WEED MANAGEMENT UNTIL

WELL ESTABLISHED. WATERING COSTS ARE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO SOD AND PLANTING INSTALLATION.

CONSTRUCT A TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SYSTEM, CONSISTING OF ABOVE GROUND HEADS, PIPING, VALVES, ETC., FOR

WATERING UNTIL VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. DO NOT USE A WATER TRUCK AS THE FORCE OF THE WATER WILL

ADVERSELY AFFECT THE STORMWATER AREA SOILS.

10. REMOVAL OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE DONE BY HAND OR, IF SELF-PROPELLED EQUIPMENT IS

REQUIRED, FROM OUTSIDE THE PERIMETER OF THE INFILTRATION AREAS.

SOFTPLAY CURB

1
8
"

6"

12" WOOD

FIBER PRODUCT

3
"

1" RADIUS (TYP) EXCEPT

FOR AREA ABUTTING RAMP LANDING

CONCRETE CURB

PEA ROCK

PREPARED SUBGRADE

6"X18" CURB

3
"

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

FINISH GRADE OF CURB SHALL BE 1"

ABOVE SOD AND FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT

3" MIN.

6" DRAINTILE

BURRITO WRAP

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

SOFT PLAY AREA ACCESSIBLE

RAMP

6'-0"

6" 6"

6
"

V
A

R
IE

S

WOOD FIBER

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

PEA ROCK

COMPACTED SAND BASE

5" CONCRETE

FINISH GRADE AT WOOD FIBER

1/2" RADIUS TYP.

CONCRETE RAMP SLOPED @ 1:20 MAX

SECTION B-B

5'-0"

3
"

6"
6"

6
"

1
' 
- 

6
"

WOOD FIBER

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

PEA ROCK

COMPACTED SAND BASE

5" CONCRETE

FINISH GRADE AT WOOD FIBER

1/2" RADIUS TYP.

CONCRETE RAMP SLOPED @ 1:20 MAX

CONCRETE CURB

AT SOFTPLAY

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

SECTION A-A

6"

1/2" RADIUS TYP.

6"

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

C2.11

19

STYROFOAM INSULATION AT

DOORS & FROST FOOTED STOOPS

SECTION VIEW

REFER TO PLAN VIEW

FOR LIMITS OF FOAM

FOAM DIMENSIONS

SHOWN ON DETAILS

2"

STYROFOAM

1-1/2"

STYROFOAM

1"

STYROFOAM

BUILDING

STOOP

FINISH GRADE

PREPARED

SUBGRADE

MINIMUM 4" SAND BASE

ABOVE AND BELOW

FOAM SHEETS

CONCRETE WALK

OVER SAND BASE

FOAM

2'

4
"

10" MIN. IN

AREAS OF FOAM

TAPER TO 4" SAND

DEPTH OVER 2'

DISTANCE

C2.11

16

TEMPORARY DIVERSION

BERM

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

A

A
DISTURBED EARTH

2'

MIN.

2
4
"
 M

IN
.

2
' 
M

IN
.

UNDISTURBED

EARTH

DISTURBED EARTH

2:1 SLOPE OR

FLATTER

2:1 SLOPE OR FLATTER

SILT FENCE

SILT FENCE

2
1

WHERE POSSIBLE, 10'

UNDISTURBED EARTH

UPHILL OF SILT FENCE

C2.11

1

SHRUB

2 X BALL DIA. MIN.

9"

(MIN.)
9"

(MIN.)

4" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

EDGING (5 STAKES PER 20'

LENGTH MINIMUM) AND

WEED BARRIER

ROOT BALL OR POT

PLANTING SOIL (MIN.

DIMENSION SHOWN)

UNDISTURBED SOIL OR

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

SHRUB BED EDGING

6
"
 M

IN
.

4
"
 M

IN
.

FINISH GRADE

TOPSOIL
EDGING

FINISH GRADE

MULCH BED

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

GEOTEXTILE WEED BARRIER -

WRAP SIDES, TYPICAL

1'-0"

MIN
1'-0"

MIN

2.5 X BALL DIA. MIN.

DECIDUOUS TREE

SET TREE WITH ROOT COLLAR AT

FINISH GRADE - ADJUST TREE AS

REQUIRED SO THAT ROOT COLLAR

STANDS LEVEL TO OR SLIGHTLY

ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

(4" MIN DEPTH)

PLANTING SOIL (MIN. DIMENSION

SHOWN)

SOIL SAUCER: USED PREPARED

SOIL (4" MIN.)

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE

CUT. REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP.

NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL

SHALL BE TOTALLY REMOVED.

PREPARED SUBSOIL TO FORM

PEDESTAL TO PREVENT SETTLING.

ROCK CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

NOTE:  PROVIDE WHERE CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC

ENTERS OR EXITS THE CONSTRUCTION SITE

6" MINIMUM THICKNESS

50' MINIMUM

2" TO 3" WASHED ROCK











DRAFT PROCEEDINGS 

 

Minutes of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission regularly scheduled meeting held on January 22, 

2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Chairperson Dircks called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Smith, Bernhagen, Hansen and Dircks 

 

Members Absent: Commissioner Eischens and Cobbs 

 

Staff Present: Building Official Brainard and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors:   Paul Aplikowski, Wold Architects and Engineers 

    Braden Thompson, 8391 Fillmore Street NE 

    Jessica Briggs, 8391 Fillmore Street NE 

        

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes – November 27, 2017 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, 

APPROVING THE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 23, 2017.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

5.  Elect Officers 

 

A. Elect Chair 

 

Chairperson Dircks opened nominations for Chairperson. 

 

Commissioner Smith nominated Hans Hansen as chairperson for the year 2018. 

 

Chairperson Dircks called three times for further nominations and hearing none, declared nominations 

closed. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND CAST AN UNANIMOUS 

BALLOT TO ELECT HANS HANSEN OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR 2018. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Vice Chair 

 

Chairperson Dircks opened nominations for Vice Chairperson. 

 

Commissioner Smith nominated Jeff Bernhagen as Vice Chairperson for the year 2018. 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

Chairperson Dircks called three times for further nominations and hearing none, declared nominations 

closed. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND CASE AN UNANIMOUS 

BALLOT TO ELECT JEFF BERNHAGEN VICE CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

FOR THE YEAR 2018.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

6.  Public Hearing – Subdivision/Lot Split –Pride Rock Addition – 8360 Pierce Street NE – Azeeum  

     Begum/Jameel Ahmed 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that the application is in order and notice of the Public Hearing was 

mailed to residents within 350 feet of the subject property and the notice was published in the Spring Lake 

Park Life newspaper. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that the applicant Mr. Jameel Ahmed owns a single family home on a wide residential 

parcel at 8360 Peirce Street, which he wants to divide into two new single-family residential lots.  He stated 

that the existing house and garage would be removed to make way to building two new houses.  He reported 

that surrounding uses are residential on three sides, and commercial to the north and semi-public (church) 

northeast.  He reported that new plat would be called Pride Rock. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that this lot was the subject of a similar request in 2016, dividing the lot into three 

new parcels, one of which would be added to the Collision Doctor property to the north, but he stated that 

Mr. Ahemd no longer owns the Collision Doctor, and the earlier plat was never recorded. He stated this is 

a new and separate request. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the property is guided Commercial in the City’s 2009 Land Use Plan, however, 

this was amended to low-density residential use on May 2, 2016. He stated the property is zoned R-1 Single 

Family Residential. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the existing parcel is approximately 180’ x 180’, to the centerline of Pierce 

Street.  He stated that the proposed plat consisted of two parcels, each approximately 90’ wide by 150’ feet 

deep (plus 30’ for public right-of-way for Pierce Street). He stated that the minimum lot size in the R-1 

district is 75’ wide and 120’ deep. He stated the two proposed home lots meet the zoning code minimums. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that the land use designation for this property in the Land Use Plan and the zoning are 

consistent with one another. He stated that the proposed use of the two lots is consistent with the R-1 zoning 

and, after the May 2, 2016 Comp Plan Amendment, the use is consistent with this plan.   

 

Mr. Brainard stated that the plat drawings show a 30-foot strip within Pierce Street but it is not clearly 

indicated as being dedicated to the City for public right-of-way. He noted that the plat needs to be revised 

to indicate this. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that details on site drainage will be reviewed as part of the building permit approval 

process for each lot. He stated that in general, the grading for each building shall be completed so that no 

additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property.  He stated that details on the driveway, sewer and 

water service connections, and street patching will be reviewed as part of the building permit approval 

process for each lot.  

 

Mr. Brainard recommended approval of the preliminary plat for Pride Rock as submitted by the applicant 

and depicted on the plat drawings from Acre Land Surveying as revised on December 1, 2017, with the 

following conditions: 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

 

 1.)  Plat is to be revised to dedicate 30 feet to the City for Pierce Street right-of-way. 

 

 2.) Before building permits are approved for any of the lots in this plat: 

  

  a.  Details on site drainage need to be reviewed. The grading for each building shall be        

                               completed so that no additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property. 

 

  b.  Details on the driveway, sewer and water service connections, and street patching need 

       to be reviewed for each lot.  

 

Commissioner Smith inquired on the items and vehicles that are abutting up to the fence line and inquired 

if any effort is being made to have those items removed.  Mr. Brainard stated that he is working with Mr. 

Ahmed on the removal of the existing fence and requiring that a new one be installed. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that there are major revisions taking place on the Collison Doctor site including fencing, 

surface improvements and a defined separation on the back and side property lines. He stated that he is 

concerned with the large brush pile on the property and has informed Mr. Ahmed of the cleanup necessary.  

 

Chairperson Dircks opened the public hearing at 7:10 PM. 

 

Braden Thompson, 8391 Fillmore Street NE, informed the Commission that he is in favor of the fence 

being improved and would have not oppose to having the fence be eight feet tall.  He stated that there has 

been a lot of debris and metal collecting along the existing fence.   

 

Mr. Brainard reported that a fence application was submitted in the late fall of 2017 and the application was 

to install a six-foot fence. He stated that the code allows a seven-foot fence for commercial land and six 

foot on residential property.  He explained that the fence was one of the items to be corrected as part of the 

Certificate of Occupancy inspection. 

 

Chairperson Dircks asked for additional public feedback. Hearing none, Chairperson Dircks closed the 

public hearing. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN 

TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

HEARING CLOSED AT 7:19 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECOND BY BERNHAGEN TO APPROVE 

SUBDIVISION/LOT SPLIT – PRIDE ROCK ADDITION-8360 PIERCE STREET NE AS SUBMITTED 

WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: (1) PLAT IS TO BE REVISED TO DEDICATE 30 FEET TO 

THE CITY FOR PIERCE STREET RIGHT OF WAY; (2) BEFORE BUILDING PERMITS ARE 

APPROVED FOR ANY OF THE LOTS IN THIS PLAT: A) DETAILS ON SITE DRAINAGE NEED TO 

BE REVIEWED. THE GRADING FOR EACH BUILDING SHALL BE COMPLETED SO THAT NO 

ADDITIONAL RUNOFF IS DIVERTED TO ANY ADJACENT PROPERTY; B) DETAILS ON THE 

DRIVEWAY, SEWER AND WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, AND STREET PATCHING NEED 

TO BE REVIEWED FOR EACH LOT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

 

7.  Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit for Early Childhood Education Addition – 1415 81st Avenue  

NE – Spring Lake Park Schools 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that the application is in order and notice of the Public Hearing was 

mailed to residents within 350 feet of the subject property and the notice was published in the Spring Lake 

Park Life newspaper. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that Ben Beery of Wold Architects and Engineers (applicant) has submitted a 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application on behalf of Amy Schultz of the Spring Lake Park Schools for 

the Early Childhood School to the existing District Service Center located at 1415 81st Avenue NE on a 

six acre sites, adjacent to the City Hall and Police Station.  He reported that currently the site is used as 

district office space though the building is being renovated to house the Early Childhood School and 

Transitions Program.  He stated that in the past the Early Childhood School has been held in the High 

School however, the space needs for the Early Childhood School exceeded availability at the High 

School.  He reported that the addition to the District Service Center will provide adequate space for the 

program and the services they provide to the school.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the District Service Center property is zoned C-1 Shopping Center 

Commercial and guided Public/Semi-Public on the 2030 Future Land Use Plan.  He stated that the Early 

Childhood School is a conditional use in the C-1 zoning district and consistent with the Comprehensive 

Plan and the CUP will only apply to the use for the Early Childhood School and is independent of the 

expansion and renovation of the District Service Center.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that Section §153.202 of the City of Spring Lake Park Zoning Code outlines the 

requirements to approve a CUP. He stated that the applicant has provided evidence establishing the 

following: 

 a.   The Early Childhood School will provide necessary services to the community.   

       Allowing for expansion of the program will help to promote the school and provide the  

       necessary classroom space for young children and families in the district. 

 

b.   The use will be located at the rear of the property which abuts wetlands and industrial     

      uses. The new classroom expansion will not have any negative impact on these               

      adjacent uses. 

 

 c.   The applicant states that the proposed use will comply with the zoning code.  Schools   

       area conditional uses in residential and commercial districts (prohibited in industrial   

       districts) and are subject to this review, regardless the proposed site. 

 

 d.   It it a permitted use by the District in Appendix D of the zoning code. 

 

 e.  The addition of the Early Childhood School will have limited impact on neighboring   

      properties.  Surrounding properties are industrial in use and the City’s municipal offices.   

 

 f.   The use (and building expansion) will be in the rear of the property and have no impact on      

                  property values or scenic views in the area. 

 

 g.   The applicant states in their application that existing roadways and access points on 81st     

                   Avenue NE will be adequate for the Early Childhood School. Additional information about        

                   traffic and parking is included in the Issues and Concerns.  

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

 h.   The School District has worked through parking requirement calculations with the City and   

                   will be providing ample parking spaces for the use. In Appendix A: Schedule of Off-Street    

                   Parking and Loading Requirements, it is determined that an elementary school must have  

       two spaces per classroom.   

  

 i.  The proposed site plan indicates the addition of new ponding areas at the rear of the site to    

                  accommodate storm water runoff.  The applicant is also working with the Rice Creek                 

                  Watershed District through their permitting processes. 

 

 j.   The proposed use will not include offensive odors, fumes, dust, noise, or vibrations.  Effective  

                  measures will be taken during the construction process to limit these nuisances. 

 

 k.  The proposed use at the District Service Center will not impact future growth or stimulate    

                  incompatible growth.  Surrounding properties are zoned commercial and industrial and the   

                  addition of a school should have no impact on how or if those properties redevelop. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that through the review of the application for the Early Childhood School, the City 

identified numerous potential issues.  He reported that although the site has ample parking, it is important 

to note that students at the school will be very young and likely arrive by family vehicle.  He stated that 

unlike older students who may arrive by bus or be dropped off, these young children will need 

supervision to and from the classroom meaning vehicles will parked for more than a few minutes and 

extra attention should be given to safe parking.  He stated that in email conversations, the applicant has 

stated that drop off will involve parents parking and walking into the school.  He stated that the applicant 

should work with the City Engineer to establish a crosswalk within the parking lot area and appropriate 

signage to facilitate safe pedestrian movement throughout the parking lot.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that given the nature of many early childhood programs, these classes and and 

services are often offered in evenings for families.  He noted that special attention should be given to 

lighting around the school and the parking lot areas for safety measures.  He reported that the applicant 

has stated that they will rely on the existing parking lot lights, located in two central median and in the far 

northwest corner of the site. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that in order to accommodate the building expansion and ponding at the rear of the 

site, many existing trees will be removed.  He stated that the proposed addition to the District Service 

Center includes a new play area on the west side of the building, adjacent to the City Hall and Police 

Station parking lot.  He stated that the proximity to these parking areas as well as 81st Avenue presents a 

potential danger to the students during outdoor paly time, should they leave the designated paly area.  He 

reported that fencing this area will be important for the safety of the children.  He stated that the applicant 

has clarified that fencing will be included in the surrounding play area. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to the 

City Council of the application for CUP to allow a school in the C-1 district with the following 

conditions: 

 

1. Parking and drop off areas, including a crosswalk and signage, will be designed for safe movement of  

    cars and pedestrians, especially young children, to be approved by the City Engineer. 

 

2.  Lighting on and around the new addition will be adequate for safe movement of cars and pedestrians,  

     to be approved by the City Engineer. 

 

3.  Fencing will be provided around the proposed play area, to be approved by the City Engineer.  



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 JANUARY 22, 2018 

 

 

Commissioner Smith expressed his concern with the play area for the children and if there will be a buffer 

between the play area and city property.  Mr. Aplikowski stated that the area will be fenced and it will be 

a very small fenced area similar to a daycare play area. He explained that although there is more square 

footage at the current high school location, part of the master plan with the school referendum was to split 

the early childhood program with the new elementary school and a new location. 

 

Building Official Brainard stated that the Early Childhood will occupy the addition and the existing area 

of the District Office and the north end of the building will house the Transitions program that is offered 

with the School District. He noted that the early childhood compliance standards comply with those of the 

daycare standards that are required however, the compliance standards do not apply in to this application. 

 

Chairperson Dircks inquired if there are regulation limits for the degree of sloping to the pond.  Mr. 

Aplikowski stated that is not aware of the slope amount and informed the Commission that it is not more 

three or four feet.   

 

Commissioner Smith inquired about having young children at the District Office and what security 

measures will be put into place. Mr. Aplikowski reported that primary fire exits would be in place on the 

east side of the building and security doors will be installed with card readers to keep the early childhood 

area and District Offices separated. 

 

Chairperson Dircks opened the public hearing at 7:35 PM. There was no discussion from the floor. 

Chairperson Dircks closed the public hearing at 7:35 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECOND BY BERNHAGEN TO APPROVE 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION ADDITION – 1415 81ST 

AVENUE NE – SPRING LAKE PARK SCHOOLS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

(1) PARKING AND DROP OFF AREAS, INCLUDING A CROSSWALK AND SIGNAGE, WILL BE 

DESIGNED FOR A SAFE MOVEMENT OF CARS AND PEDESTRIANS, ESPECIALLY YOUNG 

CHILDREN, TO BE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER; (2) LIGHTING ON AND AROUND 

THE NEW ADDITION WILL BE ADEQUATE FOR SAFE MOVEMENT OF CARS AND 

PEDESTRIANS, TO BE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER; (3) FENCING WILL BE 

PROVIDED AROUND THE PROPOSED PLAY AREA, TO BE APPROVED BY THE CITY 

ENGINEER. ROLL CALL VOTE: COMMISSIONERS SMITH, BERNHAGEN AND DIRCKS –AYES 

COMMISSIONER HANSEN – NAY. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

8. Reports 

 

Executive Gooden reported that the Comprehensive Plan Update and goal setting would be discussed at 

the February Planning Commission meeting. 

 

8.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO 

ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM. 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  February 1, 2018 

Subject: Reassessment Hearing – Spring Lake Park Terrace 
 
 
On August 5, 2015, the City Council levied special assessments against the benefiting properties 
for the Arthur Street reconstruction, one of the projects in our 2014-2015 Street Improvement 
program.  The City received an appeal from GJW Group, Ltd, owner of Spring Lake Park Terrace 
mobile home park.  They challenged their special assessment of $50,912.05. 
 
The special assessment appeal went to trial on September 25, 2017 and the City recently received 
word that the original special assessment of $50,912.05 has been set aside.  The Court ruled that 
the special benefit for this property for the Arthur Street project is $43,000 and that the special 
assessment cannot exceed this amount.  The Court ordered the City to reassess the property in 
accordance with Minnesota Statute 429.081 and 429.071, subd. 2. 
 
Staff is requesting the City Council to call a hearing on the proposed reassessment of the Spring 
Lake Park Terrace property for March 5, 2018.  Staff recommends reassessing the property at 
$43,000, consistent with the Court’s ruling. 
 
Should the City Council accept this recommendation, the assessment will look as follows: 

Reassessment:      $43,000.00 
Credit (2016 principal + excess interest) (    5,471.31) 
Credit (2017 principal + excess interest) (    5,340.44) 
Total Remaining Assessment    $32,188.25 

 
The assessment would begin upon adoption of the assessment roll with the first payment due with 
property taxes payable in 2019.  The assessment will conclude with the final tax payment in 2025, 
which is the same end date as the other properties assessed for the Arthur Street improvements. 
 
The City Council will hold a public hearing on the proposed reassessment in the same manner as 
the original assessment.  Staff will handle preparation of the notice, publication of the notice in 
the newspaper of record and delivery of the notice to the property owner. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 18-09 

 

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED REASSESSMENT OF SPRING 

LAKE PARK TERRACE PROPERTY FOR THE 2014-2015 STREET IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved an assessment roll for the Arthur Street 

improvements as part of the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project on August 15, 2015; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the special assessment for the Spring Lake Park Terrace property was set at 

$50,912.05; and 

 

WHEREAS, GJW Group, Ltd, the owner of the Spring Lake Park Terrace property, filed 

an appeal of the assessment, alleging that the assessment against its property exceed any special 

benefit it received from the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a trial on the assessment appeal was held on September 25, 2017, with final 

arguments submitted on October 27, 2017; and  

 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the evidence and testimony presented at trial, the Court set 

aside the City’s original assessment of $50,912.05, ordered the City to perform a reassessment of 

the special benefit to GJW Group’s property in a manner consistent with the Court’s opinion and 

Minn. Stat. 429.081 and 429.017, subd. 2, and established the special benefit created by the 2014-

2015 Street Improvement Project to not exceed $43,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, State Law requires a public hearing on the proposed reassessment. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SPRING 

LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. A hearing shall be held at 7:00pm (or shortly thereafter) on March 5, 2018 at Spring 

Lake Park City Hall located at 1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, to pass upon 

such proposed reassessment.  GJW Group, Ltd, as owners of the Spring Lake Park 

Terrace Property, will be given an opportunity to be heard with reference to such 

assessment. 

2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing 

on the proposed reassessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least 

two weeks prior to the hearing.  The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall also cause 

mailed notice to be given to GJW Group, Ltd. not less than two weeks prior to the 

hearing. 

 

  



 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:. 

 

And the following voted against the same: . 

 

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 5th day of February, 

2018. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  January 29, 2018 

Subject: Phone System Proposal  
 
The City of Spring Lake Park utilizes a phone system that is approximately 15 years old.  The 
voicemail system is on an obsolete platform, the firmware is severely out of date and the box is 
beginning to experience intermittent failures.  Staff budgeted funds for a system replacement in 
the 2018 Equipment Certificate. 
 
Staff met with a number of vendors to discuss a phone system replacement.  However, after 
meeting with Cady Business Technologies, staff discovered that the bulk of the system could be 
reutilized, saving the City significant dollars on the upgrade. 
 
The cost of the upgrade is $3,980.  This includes the Mitel MiVoice office system, the MiVoice 
office voicemail, and software support.  We are able to utilize our existing phones and 
infrastructure.  We will need to replace several phones due to the failure of the LCD screens.  
Those phones are presently on order. 
 
Staff is also researching adding several Mitel Phone Manager licenses to the system to add 
additional functionality to the system.  This can be added on to the phone system at any time.  
This would be a $3,020 upgrade to the system, but could result in monthly savings through its cell 
phone plan.  Information on this system is included with the quote. 
 
The equipment certificate included $26,718, which would be the normal price of a full 
replacement of the Mitel system. 
 
Central Telephone priced a new NEC phone system at $14,646, which is also well under budget.  
However, based on our conversations with both our current Mitel vendor, Integra, and Cady 
Business Systems, we believe this upgrade to be the most cost-effective option for the City while 
improving the functionality of our existing phone system.  Cady came in at $3,980, while Integra 
came in at $4,564.  In addition, Cady’s service plan cost is lower than what we currently pay 
Integra, saving the City approximately $600 per year. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the quote from Cady Business Systems.  If you have any questions, 
please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





 

 

 
 

 Cady Business Technologies Page 1 

 
 
  

 
 
 

Proposal 
For City of Spring Lake Park 

 
 
 
 

 

Prepared for: 
 

Wanda Brown 
City of Spring Lake Park 

 

Prepared by: 
 

Jeff Anderson 
Cady Business Technologies 

 

Prepared On: 1/18/2018 
 
 

Agreement #1 
 

Statement of Work #1  
 

Version #1 
 
 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 2 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
Contact Information ........................................................................................................................................................ 3 
About Cady Business Technologies ............................................................................................................................... 4 
Proposed Solutions ........................................................................................................................................................ 5 

About Mitel .............................................................................................................................................................. 5 
Mitel MiVoice Office 250 ......................................................................................................................................... 6 
Mitel Phone Manager .............................................................................................................................................. 8 

Schedule of Equipment and Services .......................................................................................................................... 12 
Total Solutions Plan ..................................................................................................................................................... 14 
Acceptance .................................................................................................................................................................. 15 
Invoice .......................................................................................................................................................................... 16 
 
  



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 3 
 

Contact Information 

 
END USER  

Company Name: City of Spring Lake Park 

Site Address: 1301 81st Ave NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432-2116 

Primary Contact Name / Title: Wanda Brown 

Contact Address: 1301 81st Ave NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432-2116 

Phone Number:  (763) 784-6491 E-mail: wbrown@slpmn.org 

 
 
PROVIDER OF SERVICES 

Company Name: Cady Business Technologies 

Address: 3030 Harbor Lane N, Suite 104, Plymouth MN  55447 

Primary Contact Name / Title: Jeff Anderson 

Phone Number:  763-452-4303 E-mail: jeff.anderson@cadybt.com 

 
 
PROJECT MANAGER 

Project Manager Name: Mike DeSisto 

Phone Number:  763-452-4306 E-mail: mike.desisto@cadybt.com 

 
  



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 4 
 

About Cady Business Technologies 

 

At Cady Business Technologies, our staff provides the highest level of customer support in the industry.  We will go 

the extra mile when it comes to ensuring our customer’s phone systems are working properly.  Our technicians are 

available 24x7x365 and we offer emergency support that includes both remote and on-site support.   

 

We offer multiple support plan options, one of which is all-inclusive, which means we don’t charge every time a tech 

remotes into a customer system or performs service on-site to add, move or change phones (excludes cabling). 

 

Cady Business Technologies boasts over 150+ years of combined experience in the telecommunication industry. We 

are an authorized Mitel Partner, and specialize in both premise and hosted systems.  Cady provides nearly every 

facet of communications solutions.   

 

Following is a summary of our comprehensive portfolio: 

 

 Premise and Cloud based phone systems 

 Wireless/Cordless phones and/or headsets 

 Nurse Call Systems 

 Appointment Reminder Applications 

 Call Recording Applications 

 Contact Center Applications 

 Paging Systems 

 Data Switches and Routers 

 Cabling 

 Network Services 
o Local 
o Long Distance 
o Internet 
o Wide Area Network (WAN) 

 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 5 
 

Proposed Solutions 

 

About Mitel 

 
Mitel (NASDAQ:MITL) is a global provider of business communications and 
collaboration software and services. For more than 35 years, thousands of 
businesses worldwide have invested in and relied on Mitel’s market-leading 
portfolio of communications solutions, managed services and network 
services to help them improve their business performance and service 
delivery. Mitel operates in over 100 countries, with a sales and service 

organization of over 70 offices, in conjunction with over 1,600 value-added resellers and partners around the world. 
 
In 2014, Mitel completed its merger with Aastra Technologies Ltd., positioning the company as a global leader in 
business communications, with an emphasis on taking the lead as the market continues its long-term migration to 
cloud-based services.  The current move to the cloud follows Mitel’s prescient decision during the previous decade to 
focus on IP-based communications, in accurate anticipation of the industry’s upgrading from traditional analog 
telephony. 
 
Mitel is now a clear market leader, with combined annual revenue of US$1 billion, 60 million customers worldwide, and 
top market share in Western Europe. The combined business provides Mitel with a $100 million annual Research and 
Development budget used to pursue innovation and the development of a broad range of regional and global solutions.  
In fact, this is reflected in the 2014 and 2015 Gartner’s Magic Quadrant (the most important, independent, third-party 
ranking of technology) for both Unified Communications and Contact Center Infrastructure: 
 
Magic Quadrant 

 
Figure 1. Magic Quadrant for Unified Communications Figure 2. Magic Quadrant for Contact Center 
       Infrastructure 

 
 

Source: Gartner (May 2015)    Source: Gartner (May 2014)  

 
 
Mitel’s channel partners provide unparalleled customer service and support. Mitel insists on delivering not only an 
exceptional communications solution tailored to each business, but the support and services that make an initial 
communications investment pay long-term returns. 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 6 
 

 
The Mitel Freedom architecture is the foundation of what Mitel business units and efforts have to offer. Mitel Freedom 
will provide you with the flexibility and simplicity to support today's dynamic work environment. Through a single cloud-
ready software stream, you will receive advanced communications and collaboration capabilities that liberate 
businesses from single-vendor architectures and enable them to implement leading-edge solutions on any network, 
extend the "in-office" experience anywhere, on any device, and offer a choice of commercial options to fit business 
needs. 
 
Partnerships are a crucial part of Mitel and its offering. It is Mitel’s priority to build long-term relationships with other 
companies to create better solutions for its customers. By collaborating with industry leaders such as VMware, Vidyo, 
and Microsoft, Mitel and its partners continue to develop integrated and innovative solutions that work for you. 
 
Mitel solutions are highly scalable, secure, simple to manage, and optimized to meet evolving communications needs. 
With unmatched reliability and scalability, they enhance employee productivity, increase customer service, reduce 
costs, and generate new revenue streams. Mitel sees communications as an investment in a business’ ongoing 
performance, not a one-time equipment acquisition.  
 
Through a conscientious IP migration strategy, Mitel enables businesses to maintain their existing infrastructure 
investment while taking advantage of the latest IP technologies. Leading the unified communications market with the 
latest in presence integration, it provides businesses with what they want: choice. 
 

Mitel MiVoice Office 250 

 
The MiVoice Office 250 phone system is an affordable and 
flexible communication platform for small to mid-size 
businesses. 
 
Are your employees dispersed among offices, home offices 
and working from the road? The MiVoice Office 250 
connects employees from every location, increasing productivity and lowering your communication costs. MiVoice 
Office 250 was designed and built specifically with small and medium sized businesses in mind by the 
communications experts at Mitel. 
 
Right out-of-the-box, the MiVoice Office 250 offers businesses a complete suite of productivity enhancing 
applications. What this means is from the start, the business requires fewer servers, requires less space to deploy the 
solution, and can immediately benefit from applications that will greatly assist them with being more responsive to 
clients and allowing employees to be more productive. These applications include: 
 

 Voice and Unified Messaging    

 Automated Attendant  

 Ad-Hoc and Meet-Me Conferencing  

 Automatic call routing to employees or groups  

 Hot Desking  

 Linking / twinning of employee phones with mobile devices (Dynamic Extension Express)  

 Mid-Call Features on twinned devices  

 Support for remote / home-based phones for teleworkers without the need for VPN services  

 Inbound call routing based upon on the time of day, day of the week or specific dates (Scheduled Time-
Based Application Routing (STAR)  

 System Park - Park a call for someone else to pickup  

 Enhanced Group Pickup – Pickup a Hunt Group call easily with a single key press, along with a visual 
indication.  

 Audio File (AudioTex) Importation - Upload custom audio prompt recording (format: .wav)  

 MiVoice 5624 (WiFi) Phone Support - WiFi SIP phone  

 Mitel Phone Manager Mobile - New Mobile Client App with a softphone  

 Voicemail Synchronization with Microsoft Exchange 2016 - Support for the latest version 
 
In addition, the MiVoice Office 250 supports a range of advanced applications designed to enhance the business, 
such as MiCollab, MiCollab Client, MiContact Center Office, and Mitel Phone Manager. Multi-Node Video Support, 
Video Integration with MiCollab (native clients) 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 7 
 

 
MiVoice Office 250 offers Mitel Phone Manager Softphone as an ACD Agent. (Delivers the support for applications to 
work in conjunction with SIP endpoints). And also supports Windows 10. 
 
MiVoice Office 250 uses a software and hardware platform that combines the best of data networking and TDM 
switching architectures. It supports MiVoice Digital and IP telephones, IP networking for up to 99 sites and is 
designed to be customized with add-on modules & processors, all in a form factor that is optimized for shelf-top, rack-
mount and wall-mount scenarios. 
 
The MiVoice Office 250 maximizes your communications investment with full network support and feature 
transparency for single or multiple locations through existing LAN and WAN infrastructures. Tightly integrated 
presence management, collaboration and messaging tools—such as unified communications, Web collaboration, call 
center software, voice processing and unified messaging—enable your business to build customer loyalty, enhance 
employee productivity and facilitate the mobility of your staff.   
MiVoice Office 250 communications server solutions allow you to deploy full-featured IP telephones (endpoints), 
including IP desktop and IP wireless phones—where and when it’s right for your business. To further protect your 
communications investment, the Mitel MiVoice Office 250 also allows you to expand your system environment 
through Mitel’s Digital Expansion Interface (DEI) if you require digital phones and/or analog support.  
 
The Mitel MiVoice Office 250 network communications solutions are based on open architecture interfaces and 
standard protocols which offer the flexibility to tailor the platform to suit your dynamic needs. Support for VoIP 
protocols, such as Session Initiation Protocol (SIP), provides a communications pathway—connecting diverse tools 
together so that they can “speak” to each other. SIP enables simple, flexible connectivity, which allow infrastructures, 
applications and endpoints to interact in a standard manner. IEEE supported standards, such as 802.11b and 
802.3af, enable your business to provide tools that facilitate the mobility of employees. ITU-supported standards 
include G.711, G.729 and T.38. Mitel is focused on continued support for these standards and many other industry-
standard interfaces, which will help address your unique business needs. 
 
Improving Business Processes: 

 

 Experience improved ROI on your network infrastructure investment  

 Improve customer interactions and employee productivity with integrated Mitel software applications  

 Increase efficiency and lower communications costs by seamlessly connecting remote offices and 
employees  

 Expand and enhance your communications capabilities as your business needs dictate with a wide range of 
IP and applications standards that allow flexibility and enhance the core system  

 Easy on-site installation, configuration and maintenance 

 Multi-Node Video Support 

 Video Integration with MiCollab (native clients) 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 8 
 

Mitel Phone Manager 

 
Mitel Phone Manager makes day-to-day office communications simple by giving users complete control over their 
desktop communications. Users can make the most of their time using features like Presence, Call Control, Caller ID, 
Call History, Call Forward and DND Control, etc.. 
 
The Mitel Phone Manager solution is a Client-Server design, with the Mitel Communication Service (the server software) 
running on a standard Microsoft PC or virtual machine (ESXi 5.1, 5.5, & Hyper-V), and the Mitel Phone Manager Client 
application running on the user’s PC. 
 
Mitel Phone Manager offers a unique and powerful set of UC features and CRM tools. 
 
Features: 

 

 Call Control – Hang up / Hold / Retrieve / Conference / Transfer calls, all from the PC  

 Highlight & Dial – Highlight a number and just double click or use a keyboard hotkey to dial  

 Search & Dial – Quickly & simultaneously access System & Personal Speed Dials, Internal & user CRM 
directories  

 Call Details Banner – View live information about the call plus DID / DNIS / talk time / hold time etc.  

 Presence Status Visibility – Iconic or detailed views on the status of Endpoints / Agents / Active Directory 
Users  

 Call History – View call history, dial back with one click or confirm Caller ID / Date & Time, etc.  

 Change Endpoint States – Set DND / Set Call Forward  

 SIP Softphone option - OAI integrated, fully featured softphone, integrated with MiVoice Office 250 R6.0 SP2  

 Microsoft OutLook Integration -  including access to personal contacts for dialing and screen-pop's, 
automatically creating a MiVoice Office 250 Meet-Me calendar entry, and auto DND setting based on calendar  

 CRM Integration - available to Microsoft Dynamics CRM, Goldmine, Netsuite, Sugar CRM, Salesforce.com 
and many more. Customization Tool bar for task automation. SDK including REST web service, .NET and 
event driven VB Script. 1st Party TAPI driver available (not applicable in terminal / thin client environments)  

 Team Leader - offers control of other users on the system and visibility of hunt groups  

 Active Directory Support - including import by Organizational Units 
 
Mitel Phone Manager also supports many long awaited MiVoice Office 250 end point features, including: 
 

 Support for voicemail notification by hunt group membership  

 Enhanced Alarm support with visual alerts for Communication Service and CT Gateway alarms  

 New UI with context sensitive toaster style call control window with Mute and Dial-pad links 

 DSS presence view displays centrally configured departments and teams  

 Call banner profiles for differentiating between different types of calls, e.g. VIP callers  

 Auto answer feature (ACD, UCD calls), assigned by client profile  
 
Office Environments 

 
Mitel Phone Manager provides presence information for all users and makes transferring calls around the business as 
simple as possible. Chat between work colleagues is a key tool for day to day communications and the out of box 
integration to Microsoft Outlook, provides users with screen popping and easy dialing of contacts, either through the 
system directory or access to system speed dials, using a context-sensitive search bar. 
 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 9 
 

 
 
Softphone 

 
Designed as a replacement for the highly praised 8602 the new softphone desktop 
features of Mitel Phone Manager are ideal for users on the move. Mitel Phone Manager 
can now be a user’s primary endpoint, providing all audio via a SIP connection to the 
MiVoice Office 250 (Cat-F license required). 
 
The softphone is completely integrated into the Mitel Phone Manager desktop, giving the 
user the best possible experience. Through OAI integration many core features not 
available on a standard SIP endpoint are available, such as Forwarding control, Do Not 
Disturb control, Alert Notification etc. (Note: ACD functionality is not supported in this 
softphone release). 
 
 
CRM Integration 

 
Mitel Phone Manager is also a CRM tool. There is no other solution that offers the range of CRM integration features 
out of the box as well as custom CRM type applications in this market segment. 
 
Mitel Phone Manager includes a full toolbar and integration to Microsoft Dynamics CRM, NetSuite, Salesforce.com and 
many other popular applications. A TAPI (1st Party) interface, is also included along with support for customized macros 
and the use of Mitel Phone Manager's .NET API. 
 
Call Control and Highlight & Dial  

 
Making and transferring calls is a simple process using Mitel Phone Manager and can be done with a mouse click 
rather than a multi-step process on the endpoint. Up to 4 calls can be easily controlled at any one time with clear Caller 
ID information showing who you are speaking to. 
 
Users can highlight a phone number in any document or browser window, then dial via (configurable) hot-key or double 
mouse-click. This is especially useful when dialing numbers from a spreadsheet. 
 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 10 
 

Call Identification 

 
Not every call a user takes will be about the same topic and in some circumstances you may want to prioritize certain 
calls over others. Mitel Phone Manager gives you this ability by clearly showing users the source of each call they take 
with a colored title bar and caption. We called this the Call Banner. If required the caption can be expanded to include 
more information about the call to enable them to answer it in a specific way. 
 

 
 
Agent, Forward & DND Control 

 
Control of the telephone is not just limited to calls; users can easily see and change their manual Forwarding and Do-
Not-Disturb status as well. Mitel Phone Manager will also display a clear view of any hunt groups the user’s agent ID 
is assigned to, so they can easily choose, which hunt groups to log into. 
 
Call History 

 
Each user is presented with a comprehensive call history and can redial any individual call, with a button click. Missed 
calls are clearly defined, as are calls from contacts in the centralized or personal directories. 
 
Mitel Phone Manager can be used in any MiVoice Office 250 implementation from Office environments to multi-node 
Call Centers. Mitel Phone Manager is a feature rich platform, offering centralized configuration and simplified roll out 
functionality. 
 
Call Centers 

 
Mitel Phone Manager’s ACD control features allows users to control which hunt groups they are logged into at any 
point in time and makes logging into overflow groups a simple operation. New features to color code the call control 
toaster mean users get a visual indication of the type of call / or a specific customer, and basic branding information 
can be relayed to inform the user how to answer the phone.  
 
Presence 

 
Clear visibility of other users within the organization makes it much easier to find users to help with queries. Mitel Phone 
Manager displays the status of other users, endpoints and agents on the system as well as presenting pre-configured 
views based on departments and teams. 
 
With a tight integration to Microsoft Outlook, you can enable Outlook to control your Mitel Phone Manager DND status 
based on your calendar. For example, your DND can be set during a scheduled meeting. 
 
Alarm and Emergency Notifications 

 
Alarms and emergency call alerts on the MiVoice Office 250 can be sent to Mitel Phone Manager clients. When an 
alarm is raised or an emergency call is in progress, the client displays an alert window. Alternatively, the system can 
also send alarms by email. 
 
The Mitel Phone Manager solution offers three (3) levels of user licensing. They are: 
 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 11 
 

Outlook – This is the basic license level that comes bundled with each solution. Includes basic features such as Call 

Control, Endpoint Control (DND, Call FWD, Voicemail etc.), Directory and Contacts status view search and dial, call 
history, Chat (IM), and well as Dial Outlook contacts, screen pop Outlook, Sync Outlook calendar with DND state, Auto 
create Meet-Me Conference appointments in Outlook, Short cut “Hot Keys” and Call banner profiles to alert VIP ringing 
calls to users. This license level is needed as a minimum to support the optional softphone license, which can also be 
attached to higher level licenses.  
 
Professional – Outlook features plus: 5 user configurable buttons, application support (Screen pop plug-ins for @20 

of the top CRM systems such as Salesforce.com, Goldmine, ACT!, Microsoft Dynamics CRM, Maximizer, Zoho, 
Tigerpaw, Netsuite, Sugar CRM etc.), Keystroke and VB Script Macros for integration to other CRM system .NET DLL 
integration tools, centrally managed Toolbars for additional feature button ribbons. These features introduce Contact 
Center functionality so that a common interface is available for users with different applications on the system.  
 
Team Leader – Supervisor level user, includes Professional features plus user remote control of DND, ACD state and 

FWD state, Silent Monitor (once or Continuous), Hunt group status icons and PBX alarm notification. 
 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

Cady Business Technologies Page 12 

Schedule of Equipment and Services 

Qty Description Unit Sell Ext Sell 

Mitel MiVoice Office System 
1 MiVoice Office 250 CS Migration Bundle (NA) $1,495.00 $1,495.00 

- (1) MiVoice Office 250 HX Core Assembly (Chassis, Ctrl, 
PSU) 
 - (1) MiVoice Office HX to DEI Cable 16in 
 - (1) C13 Power Cord with NA Plug Type 

Mitel MiVoice Office Voice Mail 
1 CF Card 2 GB v4+ (300 Hours) $180.00 $180.00 

1 MiVoice Office Unified Voice Mail (4) Port Expansion $945.00 $945.00 

Miscellaneous 
1 Mitel MiVoice Office SWA $400.00 $400.00 

Services 
Installation and Design 

8 Advanced Implementation & design $120.00 $960.00 

First Year Support 

1 1st Year Parts Warranty Incl. Incl. 

TOTAL PRICE $3,980.00 

NOTE 1:  Agreement includes normal business hours installation.  If after hours installation is 
       required, additional charges will apply. 

NOTE 2:  If customer selects a Platinum or Gold Support Agreement, the entire system will be 
       covered for the first year at no charge, excluding telephone sets. 

NOTE 3:  The Platinum or Gold Support Agreements DO NOT include coverage on the physical 
 telephone sets. 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

Cady Business Technologies Page 13 

Qty Description Unit Sell Ext Sell  

Option 1 – Add Mitel Phone Manager 

Mitel Phone Manager 
1 Mitel Phone Manager Starter Kit (8 Users) $450.00 $450.00 

- (2) mobile client licenses 
    in addition to the base package 
 - (2) softphone option licenses 
 - (2) cat f user licenses/OAI licenses 

6 Mitel Phone Manager Mobility Pack $175.00 $1,050.00 

- (1) mobile client license 
 - (1) softphone option license 
 - (1) cat F user license 

Miscellaneous 
1 SWA Std 1y MiVoice Office Apps Suite $200.00 $200.00 

Services 
2 Advanced Implementation & design $120.00 $240.00 

6 Implementation & design $120.00 $720.00 

3 Project Management $120.00 $360.00 

TOTAL PRICE for Option 1 $3,020.00 

   _________________ Initial here to accept and add to purchase 

NOTE 1:  Requires customer to provide PC for base software. 

NOTE 2:  Cady to set up app on (1) cell phone with customer and show customer how to do the rest. 



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 14 
 

Total Solutions Plan 

 

 
 

 Monthly Fee $132.93 $96.87 N/A 

 Annual Fee $1,595.16 $1,162.44 $800.04 

 

* If remote access is provided 
** The 2 hour on site emergency response time starts AFTER the initial 30-minute remote response time 
 

Please select a Total Solutions Plan: 
 

 Platinum 
 Gold 
 Software Assurance 

 

Additional monthly fees for… Platinum Gold 

Option 1 25.17 15.10 

 

CUSTOMER SUPPORT 

LEVEL
PLATINUM PLAN GOLD PLAN

SOFTWARE ASSURANCE 

ONLY

Hours of Coverage 24/7
Mon-Fri, 8am-5pm 

(OT hours billed at time and ½)
N/A

Critical Alarm Notification
(Mitel 3300 only)

Included Included N/A

Mitel Software Assurance Included Included Included

Annual Upgrade 

(if available)
 Included

Included 
(Overtime is an additional charge)

Standard Hourly Rate

End User Training Included Included Standard Hourly Rate

Repair  - Remote Included Included Standard Hourly Rate

Repair - On-site Included Included  Standard Hourly Rate

Repair or Replace Parts Included Included  Standard Part Rate

Adds, Move, Changes, Tech 

Support - Remote
Included Included  Standard Hourly Rate

Adds, Moves, Changes or 

Technical Asst. - On-site
Included

$20.00 off Standard Hourly 

Rates
Standard Hourly Rate

Phone System Database 

Backups
Included (monthly)* Included (quarterly)* Included (annually)*

Emergency Response Time 

Guarantee - Remote

30 Minute Remote Technician 

Response Time 

(or $1,000.00)

2 Hour Remote Technician 

Response Time 

(or $500.00)

N/A

Emergency Response Time 

Guarantee - On-Site
(within 7 county Twin Cities area)

2 Hours - if remote access is not 

available ** 

(or $1,000.00)

N/A N/A



Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 15 
 

Acceptance 

 
By City of Spring Lake Park signing the below, City of Spring Lake Park confirms their acceptance of the Terms and 
Conditions set forth at https://cadybt.com/terms-conditions/premise-terms-conditions/ and gives Cady BT the 

ability to proceed with the work described herein.  In addition, by signing this document, City of Spring Lake Park 
acknowledges that they will undertake site preparations and meet network specifications as detailed in the Key 
Requirements section if included in this document. If this proposal includes a Total Solutions Support option, the 
undersigned further confirms their acceptance of those Terms and Conditions set forth at https://cadybt.com/terms-
conditions/cbt-total-solutions-support-terms-conditions/. City of Spring Lake Park gives Cady BT the ability to 

provide the level of support chosen by City of Spring Lake Park. 
 
 
 
 
City of Spring Lake Park also affirms that they have elected the following option: 
 
 _________ Lease Option 
 
 _________ Cash Option 
 
 
 

Cady Business Technologies  City of Spring Lake Park 

Authorized Representative 
 
Jeff Anderson 

 Authorized Representative 
 
 

Printed Name 
 
Partner 

 Printed Name 
 
 

Title 
 

 Title 
 

Date 
 

 Date 
 

 

https://cadybt.com/terms-conditions/premise-terms-conditions/
https://cadybt.com/terms-conditions/cbt-total-solutions-support-terms-conditions/
https://cadybt.com/terms-conditions/cbt-total-solutions-support-terms-conditions/


Proposal - City of Spring Lake Park 

 

 
  
 Cady Business Technologies Page 16 
 

Invoice 

 
Cady Business Technologies, Inc. 
Phone: 763-398-8111 
Fax: 763-493-6346 
3030 Harbor Lane N, Suite 104 
Plymouth, MN 55447 
 
Date: 1/18/2018                                                                                            

 
Invoice #2239 

 
Bill-To 
City of Spring Lake Park 
Wanda Brown 
1301 81st Ave NE  
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432-2116 

 
 

Acct. No. A/R Cust. 
No. 

Customer 
PO 

Reference Sales Rep Ship Via Terms 

5186  0  Jeff Anderson UPS Due upon 
receipt 

 
 
 

Qty. Item ID Description UOM Ea. Price Total 

1 Down Payment Down Payment EA $1,990.00 $1,990.00 

 
 

Total Amount Due:    $1,990.00 

           (does not include taxes)   
 
 
 

 
 
CASH PURCHASE PRICE 
 

The price for the Equipment is $3,980.00 (“Purchase Price”), excluding taxes.  The Purchase Price may be adjusted 
to reflect any new configuration of the Equipment. City of Spring Lake Park shall pay under the following schedule: 
 
 50% upon execution of this Agreement 
 40% upon physical delivery of the Equipment 
 10% upon Cutover  
        
 



















Memorandum 
To: Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: February 1, 2018 

Subject: Liquor Store Electronic Sign Move 

The City Council directed staff to work with our vendor, Scenic Signs, to facilitate the move of the 
electronic sign from the Central Park Liquor property to replace the community sign. 

The cost of this move will be $16,530.00.  This costs includes the cost of removing the existing 
cabinet on the community sign to accept the Central Park Liquor sign, to retrofit the sign lighting 
to LED, produce new sign faces to incorporate our new logo, move the Central Park Liquor sign, 
and convert sign to internet based connectivity. 

Funds would be utilized from the Revolving Construction fund to cover the cost of the retrofit 
and move. 

Staff recommends approval of the quote so that removal can be scheduled to occur before April 
30, 2018. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



AFTER IMAGE: 1/4” = 1’

AFTER IMAGE: 1/2” = 1’

BEFORE IMAGE: NOT TO SCALE

0 11/
2

1/
4

3/
4

1/
8

3/
8

5/
8

7/
8 21/

2
1/

4
3/

4
1/

8
3/

8
5/

8
7/

8

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NATIONALELECTRICAL:
ELECTRICAL CODE AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUND AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.

FILE NAME: CITY-OF-SPRING-LAKE-PARK-PY-RF-V7.AI
All original designs are exclusive property of Scenic Sign Corp. BOX 881 ST. CLOUD MN 56302 (320) 252-9400  |  1320 5th AVE NE FARGO, ND 58103 1-800-486-8517

WO: # 

SALESMAN: DARYL KIRT
LOCATION: SPRING LAKE PK, MN

SCALE:SEE ABOVEDRAWN BY: RYAN UNGER
SQ FT: 
DATE: 12/28/17

MONUMENT/PYLON/EMC SIGN

EXTRA ELEMENT:
# OF FACES:

FACE MATERIAL:
CABINET TYPE:

RETAINER SIZE:
DIVIDER BAR SIZE:
FRAME MATERIAL:

PHOTO EYE:

XX
2
XX
XX

XX
XX
XX
XX

LIGHTING TYPE:
LED COLOR:

POLE TYPE:
POLE HEIGHT:

TDX LEDS
WHITE
STEEL
EXISTING

2 (EXISTING)
2 (EXISTING)
DAKTRONICS

POLE QUANTITY:
# OF EMC FACES:

BRAND:
ADDITIONAL NOTES:

156"
13'-0"

35"
2'-11"

58"
4'-10"

29"
2'-5"

122"
10'-2"

EXISTING CABINET
NEW WHITE LEXAN FACE
TRANS. RED VINYL 3630-33
TRANS. BRIGHT BLUE VINYL 3630-167
RETROFIT WITH TDX LEDS

EXISTING CABINET
NEW WHITE LEXAN FACE

TRANS. RED VINYL 3630-33
TRANS. BRIGHT BLUE VINYL 3630-167

RETROFIT WITH TDX LEDS

STEEL TUBE FRAME
SKUNNED WITH .063 ALUM. PANEL

PAINTED BLACK

EXISTING EMC FROM
“CENTRAL PARK LIQUOR SIGN

STEEL TUBE FRAME
SKUNNED W/.063
PAINTED BLACK

USE THESE CABINETS FOR NEW SIGN

USE THIS EMC FOR NEW SIGN



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 18993
  
Proposal Date: 01/24/18
Customer #: CRM005392
Page: 1 of 4

COMPANY INITIALS _______ CUSTOMER INITIALS _______

      SOLD TO:        JOB LOCATION:

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK MN 55432
 
 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK MN 55432
 
REQUESTED BY: DAN

SCENIC SIGN CORPORATION (HEREINAFTER CALLED THE "COMPANY") HEREBY PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL THE MATERIALS AND PERFORM 
ALL THE LABOR NECESSARY FOR THE COMPLETION OF:

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
 1         QUOTE #17998 $12,695.00 $12,695.00

REMOVE EXISTING COLOR EMC AT CENTRAL PARK LIQUOR LEAVE POLE, POLE COVERS AS IS,
REMOVE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CABINET BRING BACK TO SHOP REWORK CABINET TO
ACCEPT COLOR EMC FROM CENTRAL PARK LIQUOR, RETRO FIT TO LED LIGHTING, NEW LEXAN
FACES/VINYL COPY FOR TOP AND BOTTOM CABINETS. REINSTALL CABINETS AND EMC. NO
REMOVAL OF ELECTRICAL MAST OR DISCONNECT/HOOK-UP OF CABINET INCLUDED IN QUOTE.

1         QUOTE #18261 $3,835.00 $3,835.00
RETROFIT EXISTING DAKTRONICS SYSTEM WITH NEW BRIDGE TO CONVERT SOFTWARE PACKAGE
OVER TO INTERNET BASED VENUS CONTROL SUITE. THIS WILL ALSO REQUIRE INTERNET
CONNECTIVITY AT THE HOST (TRANSMITTER) RADIO. THIS HINGES ON LINE OF SITE AND
ON SITE TEST TO CONFIRM THERE WILL BE GOOD RADIO SIGNAL.

SUB TOTAL:   $16,530.00

ESTIMATED SALES TAXES:        $0.00

ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED, AND THE ABOVE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS AND OR 
SPECIFICATIONS SUBMITTED FOR THE ABOVE WORK AND COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER FOR THE SUM OF:

                                                     TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT:        $16,530.00

 TERMS: 50.0% DOWN, BALANCE DUE ON COMPLETION
     (INTEREST OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE ADDED TO PAST DUE ACCOUNTS)
     
THIS PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE PRIMARY ELECTRICAL SUPPLY AND CONNECTION.  PERMIT AND ENGINEERING FEES AS REQUIRED BY 
GOVERNMENT WILL BE ADDED AT ACTUAL COST PLUS PROCUREMENT FEE.  STATE SALES TAX IS INCLUDED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY 
STATED OTHERWISE.

A FEE FOR DISPOSAL OF HAZARDOUS WASTE CONTAINED IN SIGNS AND MATERIALS REMOVED FROM CUSTOMER’S PROPERTY WILL BE 
ADDED TO THE FINAL INVOICE.

NOTE:  THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 DAYS.  WORK WILL NOT BEGIN UNTIL DOWN PAYMENT AND 
WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE IS RECEIVED.



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 18993
  
Proposal Date: 01/24/18
Customer #: CRM005392
Page: 2 of 4

COMPANY INITIALS _______ CUSTOMER INITIALS _______

 
ANY ALTERATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS, WILL BE EXECUTED ONLY UPON WRITTEN ORDERS, AND 
WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER AND ABOVE THE ESTIMATE TO BE PAID BY THE PURCHASER.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. This proposal is made for specially constructed equipment and when accepted is not subject to cancellation. Company shall not be 
responsible for errors in plans, designs, specifications or drawings furnished by PURCHASER or for defects caused thereby.

2. A. The company agrees to secure all necessary governmental permits. The purchaser agrees to secure all necessary permits from the 
building owner and/or others whose permission is required for the installation of this display and he assumes all liability with regard to 
same and all liability, public and otherwise, for damages caused by the display or by reason of it being on or attached to the premises. 
Purchaser agrees to secure all necessary permission for use of all registered trademarks or copyrights used on the display.

2. B. All necessary electrical wiring, outlets and connections to the display from the building meter and/or fuse panel will be properly fused 
and installed, at the expense of the Purchaser.

2. C. INSTALLATION PRICES QUOTED ARE SUBJECT TO REVISION WHERE EXCESS ROCK OR OTHER UNFORESEEABLE 
FOUNDATION CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED; ADDITIONAL CHARGES WILL BE INCURRED IF THESE CONDITIONS 
EXIST.

2. D. ALL PRIVATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA OF EXCAVATION ARE TO BE MARKED BY THE CUSTOMER, 
AT THEIR EXPENSE, PRIOR TO EXCAVATION. SCENIC SIGN CORPORATION SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR 
DAMAGES RELATED TO THE STRIKING OF ANY UNMARKED PRIVATE UTILITIES, OR DAMAGES TO ANY PERSON, 
BUSINESS OR PROPERTY AS A RESULT OF THIS EXCAVATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ELECTRICAL, 
IRRIGATION, GAS, SURVEILLANCE OR ANY OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITY.  

3.  Company warrants the display against defective workmanship in construction and assembly for one (1) year from date of shipment or 
installation, if installation is made by Company. Additionally, Company will replace defective components manufactured by others for one 
(1) year from date of shipment or installation by Company, unless specifically stated otherwise, for normal labor and travel charges only. 
Any part found by Company to be defective due to faulty workmanship or materials, if returned prepaid, within the warranty period, will be 
repaired or replaced f.o.b. point of production. Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses other than the replacement of such 
defective work or material. Whenever there is any circumstance on which a claim might be based, Company must be informed immediately 
or the provisions of this warranty are voided.

4.  Any items not shipped or installed on or before 60 days from contract date will be invoiced in full at the designated unit price, and 
PURCHASER hereby agrees to pay said invoice per above items. It is agreed that storage charges shall accrue at the rate of one percent 
(1%) per month of the price of the display commencing at the end of said 60-day period. Company, at its option, may invoice each item 
called for in the proposal separately upon completion, or, if for reasons beyond its control completion is delayed, it may invoice for that 
portion of the work completed during any given month. Under no condition, will any item be held beyond 60 days after completion. In the 
event that size and weight of any item prohibits storage by Company on its own property, Purchaser must make arrangements for shipments 
immediately upon completion.

5.  Payment for items purchased under the terms of the contract will be made on receipt of invoices submitted. In the event payment is not 
made as agreed, PURCHASER agrees to pay a service charge on past due amounts from the times they are due, thirty (30) days from 
invoice date, at the rate of one and one half percent (1½%) per month. In the event this contract is placed for collection or if collected by 
suit or through any Court, reasonable attorneys’ fees shall be added.

6.  All applicable taxes payable under the laws of the State of Minnesota are included in the price quoted. Taxes due in other states may be 
additional as noted in the specifications section of this document.



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 18993
  
Proposal Date: 01/24/18
Customer #: CRM005392
Page: 3 of 4

COMPANY INITIALS _______ CUSTOMER INITIALS _______

7.  Company will not be responsible for delays in shipments caused by delays created by supplies or transportation services or by labor 
disputes or due to any other circumstances beyond its control.

8.  Title to all unincorporated materials and property covered by this contract shall remain in and be the property of the Company until the 
purchase price is paid in full. The Company reserves the right to enter any job site and reclaim all materials or property used or intended to 
be used in this construction of said equipment in the event of default by Purchaser, including, but not limited to, payment of any amounts 
due and payable in accordance with terms of this contract. The Company retains a security interest in the materials and equipment whether 
or not incorporated into a project or realty until the Company has been paid in full, notwithstanding the manner in which the personal 
property has been annexed or attached to the realty. The Purchaser agrees to execute appropriate Commercial Code forms to provide to the 
Company a Perfected security interest.

9.  It is agreed that this contract shall be construed according to the laws of the State of Minnesota.

10.  When this contract is signed by a duly authorized person of each party, all provisions contained herein become integral parts of this 
contract, and there is no other agreement or understanding of any nature concerning same unless such agreement or understanding, if any, is 
specifically incorporated here by reference. 

THIS PROPOSAL DOES NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL SIGNED AND DATED BY THE COMPANY; ONCE SIGNED THIS 
PROPOSAL WILL EXPIRE AFTER 30 DAYS.
     
THE ABOVE PRICES, SPECIFICATIONS, AND CONDITIONS ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED. YOU ARE 
AUTHORIZED TO DO THE WORK AS SPECIFIED. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE AS OUTLINED ABOVE.
     
     
SALESPERSON:  ________________________________ DATE: ___________________
     
ACCEPTED BY: _________________________________ TITLE: ___________________
     
SIGNATURE: ___________________________________ DATE: ___________________



 DEPOSIT INVOICE
Invoice #: DP18993
  
Inv Date: 01/24/18
Customer #: CRM005392
Page: 4 of 4

      SOLD TO:        JOB LOCATION:

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK MN 55432
 
 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
1301 81ST AVE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK MN 55432
 
REQUESTED BY: DAN

 
 
 

 

$8,265.00PLEASE PAY THIS DEPOSIT AMOUNT:

1 QUOTE #17998 $12,695.00 $12,695.00
REMOVE EXISTING COLOR EMC AT CENTRAL PARK LIQUOR LEAVE POLE, POLE COVERS AS IS,
REMOVE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CABINET BRING BACK TO SHOP REWORK CABINET TO
ACCEPT COLOR EMC FROM CENTRAL PARK LIQUOR, RETRO FIT TO LED LIGHTING, NEW LEXAN
FACES/VINYL COPY FOR TOP AND BOTTOM CABINETS. REINSTALL CABINETS AND EMC. NO
REMOVAL OF ELECTRICAL MAST OR DISCONNECT/HOOK-UP OF CABINET INCLUDED IN QUOTE.

1 QUOTE #18261 $3,835.00 $3,835.00
RETROFIT EXISTING DAKTRONICS SYSTEM WITH NEW BRIDGE TO CONVERT SOFTWARE PACKAGE
OVER TO INTERNET BASED VENUS CONTROL SUITE. THIS WILL ALSO REQUIRE INTERNET
CONNECTIVITY AT THE HOST (TRANSMITTER) RADIO. THIS HINGES ON LINE OF SITE AND
ON SITE TEST TO CONFIRM THERE WILL BE GOOD RADIO SIGNAL.

--------------------
S U B   T O T A L $16,530.00

 
ESTIMATED SALES TAXES $0.00

TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT $16,530.00
*** FINAL INVOICE AMOUNT MAY VARY UPON COMPLETION ***

 

ORDERED BY PO NUMBER SALESPERSON ORDER DATE PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE

DAN DARYL KIRT 01/02/18 50.0% Due Upon Receipt 03/20/18

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  February 1, 2018 

Subject: Liquor Store Auction Contract 
 
Liquor Store Manager Hachey is recommending the City Council contract with Auction Masters 
of Maple Grove to facilitate the auction of the store fixtures and any excess liquor store inventory 
after the store’s closing on March 31, 2018. 
 
The contract calls for a 25% commission to be paid by the City, along with an additional 10% 
commission paid by the buyer.  This commission is consistent with industry standards.  The City is 
also responsible for a $400 fee for marketing materials. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the auction contract, subject to the City Attorney’s approval. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
AUCTION	OVERVIEW	
	
	
	
	
Thank	you	for	your	interest	in	Auction	Masters.	I	am	confident	we	can	deliver	the	service	and	
results	you	are	looking	for.	
	
Auction	Masters	has	a	40-year	history	of	liquidating	businesses	with	the	same	hands-on	
owners.	Our	full	time	experienced	staff	is	respected	for	professional	service	to	both	sellers	
and	bidders.		
	
Our	auctions	are	known	for	being	consistently	successful	and	run	with	a	high	level	of	
efficiency.		
	
Marketing	is	the	key	to	your	auction’s	success.	Auction	Masters’	expertise	in	online	marketing	
will	assure	your	auction	is	presented	in	the	right	markets.	
	
The	set	up	team	is	expert	at	merchandising,	making	sure	each	item	is	presented	in	its	best	
light.	They	also	are	on	the	outlook	for	potential	challenges	such	as	security,	loading	layout,	or	
electrical	disconnects.	We	staff	the	inspections	with	people	that	can	answer	questions.	
Payment	and	removal	is	a	secure	procedure	with	our	staff	managing	the	flow	and	facilitating	
the	process.			
	
	
AUCTION	MASTERS	WILL:	

1. Group	lots	and	tag	each	piece	in	the	lot.	
2. Take	pictures	of	all	items.	
3. Produce	a	catalog	of	all	items.	
4. Conduct	the	online	auction.	
5. Manage	and	staff	inspection	day.		
6. Collect	payment	and	provide	official	receipts.	
7. Manage	removal	process:	Auction	Masters	staff.	

	
AUCTION	FEES:		

1. Commission:	25%,	plus	10%	paid	by	buyer.		
2. Marketing:	$400.00.	 	

	
AUCTION	SCHEDULE:		

1. Auction	Set	-up.	
2. Online	5	to	10	days.	
3. Inspection:	1	day.	
4. Auction	Close.	
5. Payment	and	removal.	

	
WHAT	MAKES	AUCTION	MASTERS	YOUR	CHOICE?	
1. Aggressive	marketing	
2. Attention	to	detail.	
3. Outstanding	professional	staff.	
4. Instant	response	to	situations	that	may	arise.	
5. Vigilance	during	the	payment	and	removal	process.		
6. Payment	and	full	documentation	10	days	after	the	final	pick	up	day.	 

 
 
 
 
	

AuctionMasters.com	•	763.428.2271	•	19150	Territorial	Road	•	Maple	Grove,	MN	55369	



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
 

 
Central Park Liquor Marketing Plan 

  
  

	  

	  
  Internet Marketing Cost	

Global	Auctions	 $25.00	

Midwest	Auctions	 $50.00	

Auction	Zip	 $25.00	

Social	Media:	Facebook,	Twitter	 No	charge	

E	Blasts:	Auction	Masters	65,000	bidders	 No	charge	

Facebook	Google	ads	 $300.00	

		 		

Approximate	Total	 $400.00	

	

	

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
	

AuctionMasters.com	•	763.428.2271	•	19150	Territorial	Road	•	Maple	Grove,	MN	55369	



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 2.5.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Continuing to work with the Public Works Director and the Administrator on implementing the 
work plan for MS4 items.  Completed training with the Public Works Department in December.     

 
Surface Water Management Plan (193803949). 
We continue doing research for updating the local surface water management plan.  Detailed 
storm water modeling has been completed.  The model is showing flooding in areas that are 
known to flood, so the model seems to be appropriately calibrated. We are currently using the 
storm water model to evaluate proposed conditions to see what can be done to reduce flooding in 
these areas.  

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 
This project includes sanitary sewer lining in the neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 
81st Avenue.  The Contractor, Visu-Sewer, has completed the lining work and the remaining 
service grout work.  Terry Randall has reviewed post-lining inspection reports and is working on 
follow-up items.                        

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  We are currently preparing  
construction plans and will solicit late this spring.                         

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
This 2-year project includes street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. and west 
of Monroe St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st St. and west of TH 
65 (2018).  Terry Randall will coordinate 2018 work this summer.     

 
Other issues/projects.    
 

Working with Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) for the Coon Creek Watershed District.  
 
We continue working with the Public Works Director to get final approval on the Water Supply 
Plan (DNR requirement) and on implementing the city’s Wellhead Protection Plan.  We will meet 
in early January to discuss these two documents along with well maintenance and water plant 
maintenance issues.  
 
Working with agents for cellular companies regarding facilities on the water towers.  
 
Continue working Dan and the developer regarding the Hy-Vee development.   
  
Working on site plan construction issues for the Dominium project.  Terry Randall is monitoring 
day-to-day issues on the project.    
       
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have 
any questions or require any additional information.   













 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



A N O K A 
C O U N T Y 
PARKS AND 
COMMUNITY 
S E R V I C E S

the connection
february • 2018 V

O
LU

M
E

 2
5 

   
IS

S
U

E
 2



-   2   -

CONTENTS

From the Division Manager 3

EVENTS AND UPDATES

Mississippi River Trail 4

Rice Creek Maintenance Facility Update 4

Trout Opener at Cenaiko Lake 5

18th Annual Snow Day 7

Start Thinking Golf 7

Peltier Island Heronry Project 5

Greener Events in Anoka County 6

Bunker Beach Seasonal Recruitment 7



-   3   -

FROM THE DIVISION MANAGER:
We are now well into the 2017/18 winter, but still looking for enough snow for cross-country 
skiing. Hopefully, our wishes will soon come true.

The one thing we’re not waiting for is getting going on our 2018 division goals.  Our Parks and 
Community Services Division is already launching many new initiatives for the calendar year.

This month, I’ll give you a quick overview of a few goals in the Parks and Recreation 
Department. These are just a sampling from our review with the Parks & Community Services 
Committee in January.

Policy and Planning
• Work with the regional park agencies in support of state bonding for the metro regional 

parks system; about $2.5 million is in play for Anoka County Parks.
• Complete the update to the County’s Comprehensive Park System Plan.
• Implement grant projects at Bunker Hills, Mississippi West, Riverfront, and Rice Creek 

Chain of Lakes Regional Parks; and the Mississippi River Regional Trail.

Resource and Facilities Management
• Begin engineering work on the Lake George Dam replacement and two erosion control 

projects on the Rum River. These projects are funded with Heritage Council Legacy funds.  
• Complete the last purchase in our large equipment replacement program – a new ski trail 

groomer.
• Finish construction of the new maintenance facility (phase one) at Rice Creek Chain of 

Lakes and put the building into use for daily operations.

Visitor Services
• Enhance the “Everyday Adventures” marketing campaign to engage underserved 

populations; increase the use of social media to reach new audiences.  
• Hire a new facility coordinator / guest services position at the Bunker Hills Activities 

Center to work with our guests and events on evenings and weekends.
• Open the new large group outdoor gathering deck at the Bunker Activities Center. 

Program Services
• Reestablish the partnership with the University of Minnesota for additional design 

improvements at Wargo Nature Center for construction in 2019.
• Refurbish the slide towers, adventure pool, and parking lot at Bunker Beach Water Park.
• Upgrade and refresh all the amenities at the Chomonix Golf Course driving range.    

We look forward to working with the County Board, our talented staff, and a wide array of 
allied organizations and agencies on the goals of the Parks and Recreation Department in 2018.  

In the meantime, I’ll see you on the trails.

John VonDeLinde



-   4   -

MISSISSIPPI RIVER TRAIL
The County is receiving federal Transportation 
Alternatives Program funds and Metro Parks and 
Trail Legacy funding to construct over one mile of 
the Mississippi River Trail (MRT) within Mississippi 
West Regional Park. This is an important link for 
the trail and an important connection to the river. 
Once complete, the trail will provide a connection 
to an isolated residential area and businesses 
south of the park. Users will be able to travel from 
the park all the way to Minneapolis via the MRT. 
The County is currently working with Hakanson 
Anderson on developing plans and specifications 
for the project. Bidding is anticipated to occur in 
the next month or two with construction scheduled 
for the summer of 2018.

The first phase of construction for the Rice Creek Chain 
of Lakes Park Reserve maintenance facility is nearing 
completion with only a handful of items remaining for 
spring 2018. Centrally located in the park near Centerville 
Beach, the boat launch and campground, this facility 
will serve as a hub from which all quality maintenance 
efforts originate. The first phase of construction focused 
on initial infrastructure and storage, including: site access 
& grading, storm water management, electricity, and 
secured interior & exterior storage. 

The footprint of the building is 48’ x 80’, which was sized based on the recent maintenance 
facility assessment. There is a pass-through 14’x14’ overhead garage door to accommodate 
large and small equipment. The building has basic electric for common maintenance needs 
such as welders, compressed air and other tools, and is outfitted with bright LED lights and 
high windows for a safe and well-lit shop. In addition to the interior, there is a 7,000 square-
foot fenced shop yard on the exterior. The maintenance unit plans to begin moving in for the 
upcoming camping and picnic season and is looking ahead to phase 2 slated for 2019/2020.

Much thanks to the many staff, architects, engineers and vendors that have worked tirelessly 
to make this needed maintenance facility a reality.

RICE CREEK MAINTENANCE 
FACILITY UPDATE



-   5   -

PELTIER ISLAND HERONRY PROJECT

TROUT OPENER AT CENAIKO LAKE

A group of about a dozen volunteers, Lino Lakes City 
staff, and Anoka County Parks staff descended on Peltier 
Island to address maintenance issues and inventory nests 
in the heronry. The group removed ladder trees and 
branches and repaired and added flashing to discourage 
racoons from preying on the nesting herons. The group 
estimated there were about 120 breeding pairs of Great 
Blue Herons on the island in 2017. This number has been 
consistent the last couple of years and shows a great 
improvement over lows of about 10 breeding pairs in 
1998. The work of this group stems from the discovery 
that racoons had been preying on nests, which resulted 
in a collapse in the colony in the early 2000s. Prior to 
that, over 300 nesting pairs used the island. At that time 
Great Egrets and Night Herons also nested on the island 
but since the collapse, only Great Blue Herons have been 
seen nesting on the island. A big thanks goes out to this 
dedicated group of volunteers who have helped bring 
the herons back to a population that appears to have 
stabilized.

Saturday, January 13 was opening day for the winter season of fishing on inland trout lakes. 
Ceniako Lake, located within Coon Rapids Dam Regional Park, is one of the few metro area 
locations that is available during this season. Guests line up early to find their favorite set 
locations. Park Service staff was onsite to assist in the gatehouse, which processed 220 daily 
permits and 30 annual permits on Saturday morning alone, as well as direct traffic and provide 
visitor assistance. 



-   6   -

GREENER EVENTS IN ANOKA COUNTY
The Recycling & Resource Solutions Department was hard at work once again with making 
recycling and organics more accessible in Anoka County parks and at community events and 
festivals in 2017. This past year technical assistance was provided to 28 community events; 
additionally eight other groups took advantage of the recycling container loan program. 
Recycling and organics containers were also available to people reserving our beautiful parks 
facilities for community meetings, family reunions, or other celebrations.

Anoka County Recycling & Resource Solutions offers portable recycling and organics containers 
that can be borrowed for recycling and organics (food waste and non-recyclable paper) 
collection at events. Quantities are limited and are available first-come, first-served. Whether 
your event is hosted at an Anoka County park, at home, or at larger community festival, 
consider making your next event a zero-waste event. If zero waste seems daunting, setting a 
goal of reducing waste can be a great place to start. 

Here are some tips for success:

• Recycling is available in all Anoka County Parks. If you want to offer organics collection, 

contact Recycling & Resource Solutions to obtain compostable bags and tableware.

• Make recycling at events easier with signs. Recycling and organics signs, along with 

trash signs, help guests put waste where it belongs. Anoka County has container signs 

for organics, recycling, and trash to make it easy for you.  

• Choose decorations and display materials that can be reused or recycled.

• If your event is catered, select food vendors who use washable plates, silverware, and 

linens.



-   7   -

1 8 T H  A N N U A L  S N O W  D A Y

START 
THINKING 

GOLF

BUNKER BEACH 
SEASONAL 

RECRUITMENT

With the snow melting and warmer 
temperatures right around the corner, 
it’s not too early to start thinking about 
golf. February marks a great time of the 
year at Chomonix with many people 
buying their season passes, punch cards, 
and patron cards during the annual sale 
on the first Saturday after Valentine’s 
Day. “Even if golf is still a month or 
two away, it really is the start of the 
season,” said Assistant Manager Matt 
Wollmering. “For this Valentine’s Day, 
what better way to say ‘I Love You’ than 
with a gift certificate from Chomonix 
Golf Course.”

Every year Bunker Beach hires around 
140 seasonal employees. This year 
Bunker Beach will start its hiring process 
looking for lifeguards, concessions staff, 
maintenance, and guest services staff. 
With this many employees, recruitment 
can last from February up until near 
the start of the season. Interviews 
typically take place in March and April 
with staff training happening in May. 
Bunker Beach will be looking to set up 
at a couple of job fairs to boost interest 
in seasonal positions. Returning staff 
makes up around half of the open 
positions as well.

The 18th annual Snow Day was 
held Saturday, January 27th at 
Wargo Nature Center. More 
than 725 people attended this 
FREE celebration on a lovely 
snow-filled day! This event is 
an annual collaboration with 
Lino Lakes and Blaine Parks 
and Recreation Departments. 
Participants were able to enjoy 
wonderful winter activities 
like snowshoeing, ice fishing, 
kicksledding, winter crafts, 

and a live animal presentation 
from the Minnesota Zoo. For 
the first time in several years, 
thanks to actually having 
snow, participants were able 
to cross country ski! Thanks 
to the maintenance staff who 
groomed the trails for skiing 
and program services staff who 
did a great job making sure 
everyone went home with a 
smile on their face!

















Police Department Correspondence Received








	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Resolution 18-04 Renaming Conde Park to Triangle Memorial Park.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Resolution 18-05 Denying Liquor License for Bradley Povlitzki.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Resolution 18-09 - Hearing on Proposed Reassessment for Spring Lake Park Terrace.pdf
	Blank Page

	New Business - Phone System Upgrade.pdf
	Blank Page

	New Business - Liquor Store auction contract.pdf
	Blank Page

	Part II.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




